
AGENDA 

OLIVIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MONDAY, JUNE 17 at 5:30 PM  

Join via Zoom.us              Meeting ID:892 9431 2130      Passcode: 56277 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

Councilors: Baumgartner       Ebbers     Ferguson    Mayor Hawkinson       Padrnos  

2) PUBLIC FORUM

A) When addressing the Council, please provide your name for the meeting record

B) Speaking times will be limited to 3-minutes

3) AGENDA APPROVAL

4) CONSENT AGENDA

A) Regular Meeting Minutes of June 3, 2024

B) Resolution 2024-58, Authorizing Employment to Owen Baumgartner as Temporary, Part-Time Summer Intern

C) Resolution 2024-59, Authorizing Employment to Elliot Lang as Seasonal Worker for Public Works

D) Resolution 2024-60, Authorizing Employment to Riley Minkel as Public Works Worker

E) Resolution 2024-61, Step Movement for Damon Coots

F) First Amendment to Agreement for the Purchase and Removal of Building

5) DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS

A) Public Hearing to Vacate Easement

i) Temporarily Recess of Meeting / Open Public Hearing

ii) Staff Reports

iii) Receive Public Comment

iv) Close Public Hearing / Reopen Regular Meeting

B) Resolution 2024-62, Vacating A Recorded Utility Easement

C) ABDO – Audit Presentation

D) Public Bid & Negotiated Quote Presentation on City Hall/ Public Safety Building Project

i) Resolution 2024-63, Accepting Construction Manager’s Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal for the City 
Hall Project

ii) Resolution 2024-64, Accepting Rough Carpentry Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety Building Project

iii) Resolution 2024-65, Accepting Metal Roofing Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety Building Project

iv) Resolution 2024-66, Accepting Plumbing Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety Building Project

v) Resolution 2024-67, Accepting Mechanical Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety Building Project

vi) Resolution 2024-68, Accepting Fire Suppression Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety Building Project

vii) Resolution 2024-69, Accepting Electrical Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety Building Project

viii) Resolution 2024-70, Accepting Quotes for costs of labor or materials for construction services and 
construction

E) Public Works Truck Purchase

F) First Reading of Ordinance 2024-04, Amending Chapter 93 of the Olivia City Code Regarding Animal License 
Requirements

G) First Reading of Ordinance 2024-05, Amending Chapter 152 of the Olivia City Code Regarding B-3 Central 
Business District

H) Resolution 2024-70, Setting a Public Hearing on July 1, 2024, for the Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 

152

6) REPORTS

A) Reports of Council / Staff 



AGENDA 

OLIVIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MONDAY, JUNE 17 at 5:30 PM  

Join via Zoom.us              Meeting ID:892 9431 2130      Passcode: 56277 

 

7) NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

8) ADJORNMENT 



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 3, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Hawkinson at 5:29 P.M. 

Council Members Present: Matt Baumgartner, Mayor Jon Hawkinson and Landon Padrnos. 

Council Members Present on Zoom: George Ebbers attended from Homewood Suites, 6905 Main Street, 
Stratford, CT 06614 as he was out of town for work. 

Others present: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney; Jared Lund, 
Patrol Officer; Ross Okins, Renville County Register; Brad Fruth, Beck’s Seed Company; Steve Altmann, 
Fire Department; Kevin Morse, Fire Chief; Craig Gartner, Beck’s Seed Company; Jasmine Miller, Deputy 
Clerk. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Mayor Hawkinson temporarily suspended the regular meeting and opened the public forum at 5:29 P.M. 

No public comments were offered so Mayor Hawkinson reopened the regular meeting at 5:30 P.M. 

AGENDA  

Motion by Baumgartner, second by Ebbers: to approve the Agenda as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Padrnos, second by Baumgartner: to approve the Consent Agenda. Roll Call vote was taken 
with Baumgartner, Ebbers, Mayor Hawkinson and Padrnos voting in favor. Motion passed unanimously. 

A) Regular Meeting Minutes of May 20, 2024 
B) Resolution 2024-55, Setting a Public Hearing on June 17, 2024, for the Proposed Vacation of a 

Utility Easement 
C) Electric Department Purchase Order  
D) 2024 Seal Coat  
E) Microsoft Office 365 Quote  
F) AIA Document B132 – 2019 Agreement Between Owner and Architect 
G) May Disbursements 
H) Resolution 2024-56, Authorization of Employment of Kim Watson as OLS P.T. Clerk 

DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS 

Public Hearing to Vacate Alley 
At 5:32 P.M. Mayor Hawkinson temporarily recessed the regular meeting and entered into a Public 
Hearing. 
Torkelson reported 
No public comments were offered. Mayor Hawkinson closed the public hearing and reopened the regular 
meeting at 5:34 P.M.  
 
Resolution 2024-57, Vacating Portions of Certain Streets and Alleys in the City of Olivia 



Motion by Baumgartner, second by Padrnos: to approve Resolution 2024-57, Vacating Portions of 
Certain Streets and Alleys in the City of Olivia. Roll Call vote was taken with Baumgartner, Ebbers, 
Mayor Hawkinson and Padrnos voting in favor. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Beck’s Presentation – Brad Fruth, Director of Innovation  
Brad Fruth addressed the Council providing an update on Beck’s expansion project and their need for City 
Water. Baumgartner expressed concern with providing City utilities to a property that is not in City limits. 
Baumgartner stated he wants to work with Becks to annex them into the City. Fruth stated Beck’s would 
be open to annexation and would like to have a conversation about tax abatement. Ebbers suggested staff 
work with consultants to prepare options.  
 
City Hall Project Update – Marcus Construction 
Motion by Ebbers, second by Padrnos: to include on the July 17, 2024 meeting agenda a resolution to 
accept or deny the public bids for the City Hall Project. Roll Call vote was taken with Baumgartner, 
Ebbers, Mayor Hawkinson and Padrnos voting in favor. Motion passed unanimously. 
CJ Senger provided an update to Council regarding the bidding process for the City Hall Project. Council 
reviewed the provided bid results. Whitmore asked if there was language in the solicitation that stated the 
award could be pushed off. Whitmore stressed that unless there was a reason to delay awarding a bid, the 
Council needs to make a decision to accept or reject bids at the next scheduled meeting. Torkelson 
clarified that staff did not receive or review the bid results from Marcus Construction that were provided 
to Council prior to the meeting.  
 
Utility Update 
Torkelson provided Council with an update regarding the discovery of the double charge through the Fuel 
Factor Adjustment and the Energy Adjustment Clause. City staff took the opportunity to take a full audit 
of the utilities to ensure there were no further problems. Torkelson reported three main billing issues 
discovered that all relate to incorrect rates on 2023 utility bills. Torkelson added that staff have been 
diligently working to resolve these issues. After determining the scope of the problem, staff has examined 
each account to determine what overcharges and undercharges have occurred and what the final balance 
for each account will be. Staff is following the guidance of Minnesota Administrative Rule 7820.3800 
Electric Utility Billing Errors, to remedy the overcharges and undercharges. Staff will be working with 
Tyler Technologies to figure out how to put credits/debits on each account, under the label “2023 
adjustment”, and will also be mailing out notices to a person’s last known address if a person is no longer 
a customer of our utility. Moving forward, staff is working to implement new procedures to ensure 
accuracy in the City’s utility billing.  

No additional items or new business items were presented. 

REPORTS 

Reports of Council / Staff 
Torkelson shared that the City will be removing the food truck permit requirement to remove a layer of 
bureaucracy and encourage food trucks to come to Olivia. Whitmore reported that the legislature will be 
allowing preliminary licenses for cannabis businesses. There was Council consensus to not move forward 
with a moratorium. Whitmore also reported updates to the ESST law, and will work with staff to update 
the personnel policy. Padrnos provided a pool update that included information regarding lifeguarding 
course, swimming lessons, YMCA events and free bussing. 
 
No additional reports were presented.  

NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 



Torkelson shared that staff will be attending a training on the new City website on Wednesday.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Ebbers, second by Padrnos: to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 P.M. Roll Call vote was taken 
with Baumgartner, Ebbers, Mayor Hawkinson and Padrnos voting in favor. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
________________________________   
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 
Attest: ________________________ 
 Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
Authorizing Employment to Owen Baumgartner 

As Temporary, Part-Time City Hall Summer Intern 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Olivia (the “City”) recognizes the value of providing meaningful work experiences to 
students and recent graduates through internship opportunities; and 
 

WHEREAS, the budget for the fiscal year 2024 includes sufficient funds to compensate a summer intern for their 
contributions to the City; and 

 
WHEREAS; An interview committee consisting of City Administrator Elizabeth Torkelson and Deputy Clerk 

Jasmine Miller interviewed all applicants expressing an interest in the summer internship position; and  
 
WHEREAS; Upon conclusion of their interviews and with careful consideration of all materials provided the 

Committee recommends that the City Council extend an offer of temporary, part-time employment to Owen Baumgartner; and 
 
WHEREAS; The summer internship shall commence on June 18, 2024 and end on August 9, 2024, with the intern 

working 30 hours per week; and 
 

WHEREAS; Only the City Council has the sole authority to authorize the hiring of employees to positions with the 
City of Olivia; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED; The Olivia City Council hereby agrees with the committee’s 

recommendation provided and extends temporary, part-time employment to Owen Baumgartner at the compensation rate of 
Grade 0, Step 0. 
 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-xx 

 
Authorizing Employment to Elliot Lang as Seasonal Worker 

for the Public Works / Parks Department 
 
 

WHEREAS; The Olivia Public Works Department provides for the maintenance of public facilities 
including parks and recreational areas; and 

 
WHEREAS; The summer maintenance requirements of the City's various parks require considerable 

upkeep including mowing, edge trimming, weeding, painting, refuse collection, etc. that necessitate additional 
support staff to accomplish adequately; and 

 
WHEREAS; No seasonal position authorized in this resolution shall continue beyond October 31st or 

otherwise exceed 179 total calendar days of employment without additional review and formal authorizations 
by the City Council; and 

 
WHEREAS; Only the City Council has the sole authority to authorize the hiring of employees to 

positions with the City of Olivia; 
 
THEREFORE; The Olivia City Council hereby agrees with the staff recommendation and extends 

seasonal, part-time employment status to Elliot Lang at the compensation rate of Grade 0, Step 0 and authorizes 
Public Works Superintendent Craig Mages or his designate to schedule work shifts for the individual as needed. 
 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 
 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-08 

 
Authorizing Employment to Riley Minkel as Full-Time Public Works Worker 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Olivia (the “City”) recently advertised a vacancy in the Public Works / Parks 

Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City received a number of applications from interested individuals from which all the applicants 
participated in face-to-face interviews; and 

 
WHEREAS, Those conducting interviews included Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator; Craig Mages, 

Public Works Superintendent; Dustin Stahnke, Public Works Assistant Superintendent; Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk; and 
 

WHEREAS, Riley Minkel was identified by the interview team as their recommendation to the City Council to fill the 
current Public Works Worker vacancy; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The City of Olivia hereby approves the hiring of Riley Minkel 

for the full-time position of Public Works Worker with an initial hourly wage set at Grade 6, Step 0; and 

FURTHERMORE, A performance review shall be conducted six (6) months after Riley Minkel’s date of hire 
and upon a satisfactory review and subsequent approval by the City Council his wage rate will be adjusted to Grade 6, 
Step 1 and his probationary status shall be considered lifted. After such time, additional step increases will be considered 
prior to his anniversary date of initial hire, subject to continued positive performance reviews and City Council approval. 
All step increases authorized shall be effective to the pay period containing his anniversary date of hire 
 
 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



City of Olivia Request for Action 
 Olivia City 

Council 
June 17, 2024 

Agenda Item: Step Movement for Damon Coots 
Request for Action: Adopt Resolution #2024-38, Approving Step Movement for Damon Coots 
Employee/Dept.: Damon Coots, Patrol Officer 

 

Background: 
Damon Coots, Patrol Officer is eligible for step movement based on a satisfactory review of his performance upon 
his work anniversary date of June 19, 2024. 

 
It is recommended that Damon Coots be moved to Step 2 of Grade 10 of the approved pay scale. Step movements 
have been approved and accounted for in the 2024 budget. 

 
Budget Impact: 
N/A 

 
 

Funding Source: 
General fund 

 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approving the step movement for Damon Coots. 

 
Motion Type: 
Simple majority vote of members present. 

 
Attachments: 
Resolution #2024-38 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-38 

 
Resolution Approving Step Movement 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Olivia (the “City”) has provided for step movements of employees on the approved pay 

scale; and 
 

WHEREAS, Damon Coots has satisfactorily had his performance reviewed for the prior six months and subsequent 
goals set for the upcoming year; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, hereby 
approves placement of Damon Coots at Step 2 of Grade 10 of the approved pay scale effective June 19, 2024. 
 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
 

 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 
 
 

ATTEST:  ______________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 



 A-1 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE AND REMOVAL OF 
BUILDING 

 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE AND 

REMOVAL OF BUILDING effective June 5, 2023, (the “First Amendment”) is made this 17th  
day of June, 2024 (“effective date”), by and between the city of Olivia, a municipal corporation 
under the laws of Minnesota (the “City”), and Ben Fischer (the “Purchaser”).  
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2023, the City and the Purchaser entered into that certain 
Agreement for the purchase and removal of a steel building located on City owned land in Olivia, 
Minnesota, on Willow Avenue and legally described as 

 
Lot 1, Block 3, Olivia Farmers Cooperative Elevator Subdivision, City of Olivia 
according to the plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County 
Recorder, in and for the County of Renville, State of Minnesota; 
 
 (the “Agreement”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agreement contains various terms and conditions related to the City 

selling the building located on that land and requiring the removal by the Purchaser of that 
building; and 

 
WHEREAS, Paragraph 4 of the Agreement required the Purchaser to remove the Building 

from the City's property within twelve (12) months of the execution of the Agreement at the 
Purchaser’s own expense; and 

  
WHEREAS, the Purchaser has failed to remove the building as of the effective date and 

the City Council agreed to extend the date for removal; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement as set forth in this First 

Amendment. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and the mutual obligations 
contained herein, the City and the Owner hereby covenant and agree to amend and supplement the 
Agreement as follows: 
 
 Section 1. Section 4 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced 
with the following: 
 
 4. Obligation to Remove.  
 

a. Removal Date. The Purchaser is required to remove the Building from the City's 
property no later than November 1, 2024. The Purchaser is responsible for all costs 
associated with or related to the removal and moving of the Building.  



 A-2 

 
b. Failure to Remove. If the Purchaser does not remove the building by November 
1, 2024, the parties agree the City may demolish the building and remove the debris 
from the property. Purchaser agrees to reimburse the City the difference between 
the total cost to the City for demolition and removal of the building and the 
Purchase Price received by the City from the Purchaser. The City will provide an 
invoice to the Purchaser detailing the costs incurred from the demolition and 
removal of the building and showing a credit against that total cost for the amount 
of Purchase Price. Purchaser agrees to pay the invoice within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of the invoice. 
 
c. Waiver. Purchaser agrees to release and forever discharge City, and its 
employees, agents, officers, elected officials and representatives (in their official 
and individual capacities) from any and all liability whatsoever for any and all 
damages, losses or injuries sustained to Purchaser or Purchaser’s property or both, 
including but not limited to any claims, demands, actions, causes of action, 
judgements, damages, expenses and costs, including attorney fees, which arise out 
of, result from, occur during, or are connected in any manner with demolition of 
the building and any subsequent removal of debris whether caused by negligence 
of the City or otherwise; except that which is the result of gross negligence and/or 
wanton misconduct by the City.  

  
 Section 2.  Unless expressly modified by this First Amendment, all terms and conditions 
of the Agreement shall remain the same and in full force and effect. 
 

************************** 
 
  



 A-3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this First Amendment to be 
executed on the day and year first above written. 
 
 
       CITY OF OLIVIA  
 
 
      By: __________________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
      By: __________________________________ 
       City Clerk 
 
 
       PURCHASER 

 
By:  ________________________________  

        
Its:  ________________________________   

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
CITY OF OLIVIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-63 
 

A RESOLUTION VACATING A RECORDED UTILITY EASEMENT 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed Resolution No. 2024-55 noting its interest in vacating 
pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 412.851 Easement No 401860 legally described as: 
 
The Northerly 20 feet, parallel to the north line of the following parcel: Lot 2, Block 5, Hein’s First Addition 
to the City of Olivia,  
 
and setting a public hearing to consider the vacation of such street; and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the vacation of such street was held on the 17th  day of June, 
2024, before the City Council in the City Hall located at 1009 West Lincoln Avenue West, Olivia, MN 
56277 at 5:30 P.M. after due published and posted notice had been given, as well as personal mailed 
notice to all affected property owners by the City Clerk on the 4th day of June, 2024 and all interested and 
affected persons were given an opportunity to voice their concerns and be heard; and 
 
WHEREAS, any person, corporation or public body owning or controlling easements contained upon the 
property vacated, reserves the right to continue maintaining the same or to enter upon such way or portion 
thereof vacated to maintain, repair, replace or otherwise attend thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, a revised Utility Easement has been recorded as Doc. No. 406881 in the office of the 
County Recorder for Renville County; 
 
WHEREAS, it appears that it will be in the best interest of the city to vacate such easement due to an 
error in Utility Easement recorded as Doc. No. 401860 
 
AND WHEREAS, four-fifths of all members of the City Council concur in this resolution;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OLIVIA, 
MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
That such resolution for vacation is hereby granted and the easement described as follows is hereby 
vacated: 
 
The Northerly 20 feet, parallel to the north line of the following parcel: Lot 2, Block 5, Hein’s First Addition 
to the City of Olivia, as recorded in Doc. No. 401860 in the office of the County Recorder of Renville 
County, Minnesota      
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to sign all 
documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this resolution and file a notice of this vacation as required 
by law. 
 
Adopted by the City Council of Olivia, Minnesota this 17th day of June, 2024. 
 

        
 ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: _________________________ 

     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 



City of Olivia
2023 Financial Statement Audit



Introduction
• Audit Opinion and Responsibility
• General Fund Results
• Other Governmental Funds
• Enterprise Funds
• Economic Development Authority
• Key Ratios

2



Unmodified 
Opinion

3

Audit Results

Minnesota Legal 
ComplianceAuditor’s Opinion

No Instances of Noncompliance

Single Audit Report

No instances of 
noncompliance with OMB 
Compliance Supplement 

requirements



Audit Results 
2023 Audit Findings
• Limited Segregation of Duties Related to 

Cash Disbursements, Payroll and Receipts
• Internal Control Finding

• Preparation of Financial Statements
• Internal Control Finding

• Utility Billing Controls and Adjustments
• Internal Control Finding

4



5

General Fund - Fund Balances

29.0%
33.2%

39.5% 38.9%
29.7%

$2,116,558 $2,175,378 $2,276,560 
$2,439,819 

$2,616,553 

40% 40% 40% 40% 40%

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2023

 Fund Balance  Budget  Fund Balance Policy



6

General Fund Budget to Actual

Final
Budgeted Actual Variance with 
Amounts Amounts Final Budget

Revenues 2,015,081$     2,034,293$     19,212$           
Expenditures 2,405,319        2,419,767        (14,448)            
Deficiency of Revenues Under Expenditures (390,238)          (385,474)          4,764                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 415,864           415,864           -                          
Transfers out (34,500)            (213,500)          (179,000)          
Sale of capital assets 1,250                11,397              10,147              

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 382,614           213,761           (168,853)          

Net Change in Fund Balances (7,624)               (171,713)          (164,089)          

Fund Balances, January 1 949,765           949,765           -                          

Fund Balances, December 31 942,141$         778,052$         (164,089)$       



7

General Fund Revenues by Type

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

Taxes Intergovernmental Transfers In Other

2021 2022 2023



8

General Fund Expenditures by Type

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

General Government Public Safety Public Works Other

2021 2022 2023



9

Special 
Revenue 
Fund 
Balances

Increase
2022 2023 (Decrease)

Nonmajor
Library 30,130$           30,591$           461$                 
Beautification 13,926              13,346              (580)                  
Main Street Program 2,503                (4,985)               (7,488)               
Driver Awareness Program 2,552                2,567                15                      
Fire Department (52,601)            (70,665)            (18,064)            
Local Access T.V. 8,975                24,704              15,729              
Police Forfeiture 8,072                17,489              9,417                
RAD Kids Program 293                   294                   1                        
Technical Rescue Team 22,701              24,142              1,441                

   Total 36,551$           37,483$           932$                 

Fund
December 31,
Fund Balances

 $(100,000)

 $(80,000)

 $(60,000)

 $(40,000)

 $(20,000)

 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 Restricted  Committed  Unassigned

2021 2022 2023



10

Capital 
Project 
Fund 
Balance

Increase
2022 2023 (Decrease)

Major
DePue Ave Project 1,341,761$     (83,037)$          (1,424,798)$    

Nonmajor
Capital Revolving 1,357,697        1,049,469        (308,228)          
2000 Improvements (263,640)          (258,640)          5,000                
Airport Hangar Construction (33,298)            (15,108)            18,190              

   Total 2,402,520$     692,684$         (1,709,836)$    

December 31,
Fund Balances

Fund

 $(1,500,000)

 $(1,000,000)

 $(500,000)

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 Restricted  Assigned  Unassigned

2021 2022 2023



11

Debt 
Service

Total Total Bonds Maturity
Cash Assets Outstanding Date

2005 G.O. Bonds 7,319$              23,279$           -$                       2021
2014C Equipment Certificates 2,056                2,056                -                          2021
2014B G.O. Bond / 2020A Refunding Bonds 144,930           506,904           600,000           2034
2008A/2016A G.O. Improvement Bond 256,106           287,613           255,000           2024
2022C G.O. Improvement Bonds 236,219           1,475,170        2,780,000        2044

Total 646,630$         2,295,022$     3,635,000$     

Fund

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033

Principal Interest



12

Liquor 
Fund

Cash Flows from 
Operations and 
Cash Balances

Total Total Total

Sales 1,189,780$     100.0           % 1,146,327$     100.0           % 1,155,575$     100.0           %
Cost of Sales 873,255           73.4              852,600           74.4              829,589           71.8              

Gross Profit 316,525           26.6              293,727           25.6              325,986           28.2              
Operating Expenses (268,136)          (22.5)            (289,507)          (25.3)            (335,526)          (29.0)            

Operating Income 48,389              4.1                4,220                0.3                (9,540)               (0.8)               

Nonoperating Revenues 13,418              1.1                (16,189)            (1.4)               11,669              1.0                

Change in Net Position 61,807$           4.6                % (11,969)$          5.2                % 2,129$              0.2                %

2021 2022 2023
PercentPercent Percent

$446,412 
$464,544 

$432,792 

$134,068 $144,754 
$167,763 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

 $500,000

2021 2022 2023

Unrestricted Designated for Capital Minimum Target Balance (6 Months of Operating Costs)



13

Wastewater 
Fund

Cash Flows from 
Operations and 
Cash Balances

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

2020 2020 2021 2021 2022 2022 2023 2023

Operating Receipts Operating Costs Debt Payments

$221,406

$380,417 $341,895

$862,067

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

 $1,000,000

2020 2021 2022 2023

Unrestricted Minimum Target Balance (Following Year Debt Service Plus 6 Months of Operating Costs)



14

Electric 
Fund

Cash Flows from 
Operations and 
Cash Balances

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

2020 2020 2021 2021 2022 2022 2023 2023

Operating Costs Debt Payments Operating Receipts

$2,472,189 
$2,230,709 

$1,710,044 
$2,170,352 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

2020 2021 2022 2023

Unrestricted Minimum Target Balance (6 Months of Operating Costs)



15

Water 
Fund

Cash Flows from 
Operations and 
Cash Balances$655,390 

$836,103 

$(652,168)

$523,564 

 $(800,000)

 $(600,000)

 $(400,000)

 $(200,000)

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

2020 2021 2022 2023

Unrestricted Minimum Target Balance (Following Year Debt Service Plus 6 Months of Operating Costs)

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

2020 2020 2021 2021 2022 2022 2023 2023

Operating costs Debt payments Operating receipts



16

Storm 
Sewer 
Fund

Cash Flows from 
Operations and 
Cash Balances

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

Operating Costs Debt Payments Operating Receipts

$1,483,773 

$1,112,254 
$1,012,092 

$1,245,642 

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

2020 2021 2022 2023

Unrestricted Minimum Target Balance (Following Year Debt Service Plus 6 Months of Operating Costs)



17

Utility 
Reserve 
Fund

Cash Flows from 
Operations and 
Cash Balances

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

2020 2020 2021 2021 2022 2022 2023 2023

Operating Costs Interfund Transfers Operating Receipts

$417,833 

$534,689 

$238,348 

$359,912 

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

2020 2021 2022 2023
Unrestricted



18

Economic 
Development 
Authority 
Funds

Increase
2022 2023 (Decrease)

Special Revenue
EDA Administrative 579,886$         1,390,137$     810,251$         
Minnesota Investment Fund (MIF) 225,059           225,059           -                          
Revolving Commercial and Residential Restricted Loans 132,589           132,589           -                          
K & M 33,800              29,184              (4,616)               

Capital Projects
TIF District 1-1 79,951              56,951              (23,000)            
TIF District 1-6 5,560                6,205                645                   
TIF District 1-8 (500)                  (500)                  -                          
TIF District 1-10 (1,300)               (1,300)               -                          
G.O. Tax Increment Bonds 70,565              72,466              1,901                

Debt Service
G.O. Tax Increment Bonds 107,350           92,571              (14,779)            

Enterprise
Bayberry Court 259,693           -                          (259,693)          

   Total 1,492,653$     2,003,362$     510,709$         

Fund Balances/Net Position
December 31,

Fund



19

Cash and Investments Balances 
by Fund Type

7,655,859 7,487,350 

9,751,271 

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

2021 2022 2023

 General Fund  Capital Funds  Special Revenue Funds  Debt Service Funds  Enterprise Funds  Fiduciary Funds  EDA



20

Key Ratios
Taxes

2020 2021 2022 2023
Class 4 Cities 58.8% 57.6% N/A N/A
Cities in Renville County 172.6% 165.9% N/A N/A
City of Olivia 98.8% 89.9% 95.4% 86.0%

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

120.0%

140.0%

160.0%

180.0%

200.0%

Tax Rates

2020 2021 2022 2023
Class 4 Cities $606 $630 N/A N/A
Cities in Renville County $643 $662 N/A N/A
City of Olivia $543 $566 $611 $635

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

Taxes Per Capita



21

Key Ratios
Debt

2020 2021 2022 2023
Class 4 Cities $2,150 $2,198 N/A N/A
Cities in Renville County $6,046 $5,599 N/A N/A
City of Olivia $4,990 $4,965 $6,832 $8,704

 $-

 $1,000

 $2,000

 $3,000

 $4,000

 $5,000

 $6,000

 $7,000

 $8,000

 $9,000

 $10,000

Debt Per Capita

2020 2021 2022 2023
Class 4 Cities 13.39% 13.38% N/A N/A
Cities in Renville County 19.46% 23.19% N/A N/A
City of Olivia 10.43% 25.01% 6.59% 7.88%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

Debt Service Expenditures as a Percent of 
Total Expenditures



22

Key Ratios
Expenditures

2020 2021 2022 2023
Class 4 Cities $839 $856 N/A N/A
Cities in Renville County $1,007 $1,076 N/A N/A
City of Olivia $955 $1,090 $1,178 $1,182

 $-

 $200

 $400

 $600

 $800

 $1,000

 $1,200

 $1,400

Current Expenditures Per Capita

2020 2021 2022 2023
Class 4 Cities $558 $527 N/A N/A
Cities in Renville County $575 $480 N/A N/A
City of Olivia $485 $371 $674 $800

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

 $800

 $900

Capital Expenditures Per Capita



23

Your Abdo Team

Steve McDonald, CPA
Managing Partner

smcdonald@abdosolutions.com

Bonnie Schwieger, CPA

Partner

bonnie.schwieger@abdosolutions.com

Jill Knutson, CPA
Senior Associate

jill.knutson@abdosolutions.com

Cierra Nagovsky
Associate

cierra.nagovsky@abdosolutions.com



 

1009 WEST LINCOLN AVE, OLIVIA, MN 56277 
T 320-523-2361 U HTTPS://OLIVIA.MN.US/ 

 
 
Presenter: Elizabeth Torkelson 
Meeting Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 
Category: AWARD OF BIDS and CONSIDERATION OF GMP 
Type: ACTION 
Subject: City Hall/Public Safety Building Project Approval of bids and quote pursuant to 

Competitive Bid Statute; award of contract; review of GMP proposal 

Background 
Information: 

Council entered into a contract with Marcus Construction on July 21, 2023, before 
the effective date of Minn. Stat. §471.463 which is a Minnesota Statute now in 
existence that sets for a CMAR process. The City received approval from the 
USDA to utilize what, at the time, was the unconventional contracting method of 
CMAR. In getting ready to bid out the project, Marcus Construction worked with 
the architect hired by the City, to prepare bid documents for contracts for trade 
work exceeding $175,000, as required under Minnesota’s Uniform Municipal 
Contracting law (Minnesota Statute Section 471.345), and also identified qualified 
firms to respond to requests for quotes on trade work less than $175,000 pursuant 
to the uniform municipal contract law set forth in Section 471.345. City staff and 
Marcus Construction were  present at the bid opening. 
 
In the packet, Council will find for its consideration, the following: 

• Resolution 2024-64, Accepting Rough Carpentry Bid for City Hall/ Public 
Safety Building Project 

• Resolution 2024-65, Accepting Metal Roofing Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety 
Building Project 

• Resolution 2024-66, Accepting Plumbing Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety 
Building Project 

• Resolution 2024-67, Accepting Mechanical Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety 
Building Project 

• Resolution 2024-68, Accepting Fire Suppression Bid for City Hall/ Public 
Safety Building Project 

• Resolution 2024-69, Accepting Electrical Bid for City Hall/ Public Safety 
Building Project 

• Resolution 2024-70, Accepting Quotes for costs of labor or materials for 
construction services and construction 
 



 

2 

With a Construction Manager at Risk relationship, the City and the construction 
manager enter into a guaranteed maximum price contract (“GMP”) for the 
project. Again, the City’s contract with Marcus Construction predates the state 
law requiring GMP contracts (see 471.463, subd. 5(c)). In alignment with spirit 
of state law and in furtherance of the public interest, Marcus Construction has 
included a proposal for a Guaranteed Maximum Price Contract (“GMP”).  
 
City staff requested Justin Black with SEH, the City’s engineer, to review the 
GMP proposal so staff could report to Council on the reasonableness of the 
proposal. Justin’s review found that, based on the total project cost of $3.5 
million and the total area of either new construction or remodel of 14,500 square 
feet, the City’s cost is about $240 per square foot. Based on SEH’s industry 
knowledge, the average cost for public facility improvements ranges from about 
$225 to $275 per square foot. As a result, the costs appear to fall within the range 
of reasonable for this type of project. Justin noted that the contingency line item 
was only 5% of the total labor value; whereas, SEH typically include a 5% 
contingency on the entire project (labor and materials) of their project. 
 
In the packet, Council will find for its consideration, Resolution 2024-63, 
Accepting Construction Manager’s Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal for the 
City 
Hall Project, which includes authorization for the Mayor and City Administrator 
to execute on the City’s behalf any document(s) necessary to confirm the City’s 
approval of the construction manager’s GMP proposal consistent with the terms 
of the Resolution. Of the necessary documents, the City may assign its contracts 
with any contractors or vendors awarded contracts by the City to the CMAR 
through assignments of the prime contracts. 
 
 

 

 



 
 

 

2580 Highway 12 East, Willmar, MN 56201  
Ph: 320-222-6616 | Fax: 320-222-6626 

info@marcusconstruction.com www.MarcusConstruction.com 

Date: 6/12/2024 

Prepared By: Marcus Construction 

Prepared For: City of Olivia 

Project: Olivia City Hall Remodel and Addition 

Guaranteed Maximum Price for Olivia City Hall Remodel and Addition Project 

- The guaranteed maximum price is an amount that the contract sum shall not exceed for the ‘Olivia City Hall 

Remodel and Addition’ project. The guaranteed maximum price includes construction manager’s fee, 

contingencies, and the cost of the work. Guaranteed Maximum Price and Purchasing Agent cost must be 

accepted no later than June 17, 2024. Guaranteed Maximum Price is $1,749,598.95. Purchasing Agent 

Cost is $1,768,747.20 

 

- Alternates: 

o Alternate A-01 – Provide pricing for an U-Drain in lieu of traditional trench drain. 

 Material $10,580, Labor $2,500 

o Alternate A-02 – Remove proposed backup generator and concrete pad for generator from the 

project. All other electrical equipment, including Automatic Transfer Switch (ATS), shall remain as 

part of base bid.  

 

- Itemized Statement of Guaranteed Maximum Price: 

o Please reference documents attached regarding itemized statement of the guaranteed maximum 

price.  

 OLIVIA_GMP_COST_BREAKDOWN_06122024 

 OLIVIA_GMP_BIDSHEET_0612024 

 

- Guaranteed Maximum Price is based off the following assumptions: 

o Please reference documents attached regarding statement of pricing clarifications, inclusions, and 

assumptions. 

 OLIVIA CITY HALL_GMP_CLARIFICATIONS_06122024 

 

- Guaranteed Maximum Price is based upon the following Specifications and Addenda: 

o Please reference document for list of basis specifications and addenda recognized. 

 OLIVIA_SPECS_06122024 

 

- Guaranteed Maximum Price is based upon the following Drawings: 

o Please reference document for list of basis drawings. 

 OLIVIA_DRAWINGS_06122024 

 

- Estimated Substantial Completion Date: 

o Please reference document for scheduling and estimated substantial completion dates per area – 

schedule assumes August 15, 2024, mobilization, and contract award on June 17, 2024. 

 OLIVIA_GMP_SCHEDULE_06122024 

 



City of Olivia - City Hall Addition and Remodel

Date 6.12.24

Division Materials Labor
Div. 1 -General Conditions -$                    $300,448.50

Div. 2- Site works 58,690.50$         $185,175.10

Div. 3 - Concrete Works 109,027.60$       $107,969.40

Div. 4 - Masonry 2,200.00$           $15,290.00

Div. 5 - Metals 18,634.00$         $0.00

Div. 6 - Wood & Plastics 163,288.40$       $141,576.60

Div. 7 - Thermal & Moisture Protection 194,080.70$       $234,627.80

Div. 8 - Doors & Windows 274,243.20$       $31,350.00

Div. 9 - Finishes 126,331.70$       $139,337.00

Div. 10 - Specialties 34,335.40$         $7,414.00

Div. 11 - Equipment -$                    $1,913.45

Div. 13 - Special Construction 35,015.20$         $22,848.10

Div. 15 - Mechanical 365,010.80$       $169,846.60

Div. 16 - Electrical 387,889.70$       $262,611.80

$1,768,747.20 $1,620,408.35

Performance Bond $43,610.60

Contingency $85,580.00

GMP Total w/Contingency $1,749,598.95

Purchasing Agent Cost $1,768,747.20

Project Total $3,518,346.15

Alternate 1: Provide pricing for an U-Drain in lieu of 
traditional trench drain. 10,580.00$                   2,500.00$                               

Alternate 2: Remove proposed backup generator and 
concrete pad for generator from the project. All other 
electrical equipment, including Automatic Transfer Switch 
(ATS), shall remain as part of base bid. -$                              -$                                        



Volunteer Alternates
Cost savings if approved

Instead of phasing areas of construction, work on all 3 areas at 

same time (City would have to relocate operations)  $                      81,000.00 

Remove 27 Bollards (at O/H doors & some at equipment pads).  

Also removal of floor drains, that was included in plumbing 

package.  $                      13,713.00 

Seal concrete floor in lieu of epoxy coating 11,559.00$                      

Remove lockers in PD Dept. (6) 15,796.00$                      

Remove Interior Signage 7,295.00$                        

Remove Window Shades 5,013.00$                        

Remove Fire Extinguishers 266.00$                            

Remove Shower Curtain Rods & Curtains 593.00$                            

Remove Shared Evidence Lockers 12,254.00$                      

Less expensive Hardware (provide commercial 626 in lieu of 

Residential 615 finish for hinges & locksets, provide Norton 

8501 closure in lieu of LCN 4021/4031 closers) 16,035.00$                      

Less expensive Doors  (Approx.) 15,000.00$                      

Blown insulation in attic vs. Batts. 17,239.00$                      

EPDM installation procedure(use industry standard method in 

lieu of installing second layer in bed of low-rise foam)  $                        7,854.00 

Remove Seeding/Landscaping 4,217.00$                        

Total Deduct if above options are approved  $                    207,834.00 



Index

N/B - No Bid

Non-Compliant Bid

Selected Bid

Company Name Material Labor Total Alts Notes

Madera Carpenters LLC $102,174 $113,253 $215,427 N/A

AP Premier Contracting N/B

Clements Lumber N/B

Diverse Carpentry Inc N/B

Facility Enhancement Inc N/B

Grefe Construction N/B

J & J Builders Inc N/B

Mid-Central Framing N/B

Niemela Design and Construction N/B

Oakridge Construction Inc N/B

Perkins Lumber Company N/B

Pfeffer Construction N/B

Simonson Lumber of Hutchinson N/B

Simonson Lumber St. Cloud

Vjon Carlson Construction N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alts Notes

A.S.H Roofing & Custom Cladding $70,200 $78,800 $149,000 N/A

Buttweilers Do All Roofing N/B

Environmental Building Product N/B

Gag Sheet Metal Inc N/B

Heartland Construction N/B

Innovative Builders, Erectors & Developers N/B

Innovative Building Concepts, LLC N/B

Kato Roofing Inc N/B

Probuilt Exteriors LLC N/B

Progressive Building Systems LLC N/B

Pulsifer Construction Inc N/B

West Central Roofing N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 (Add) Notes

Falcon Mechanical $101,000 $58,000 $159,000 

 M - $10,580    L - 

$2,500 

Gag Sheet Metal Inc $115,540 $104,260 $219,800

Lake Country Mechanical $240,000 $280,600 $520,600

 M - $3,500    L - 

$2,000 

Voss Concrete Inc $92,550 $89,525 $182,075 M&L - $21500

Plumbing & Heating of Willmar $109,393 $87,503 $196,896 No alt.

BK Plumbing & Heating N/B

 M - $0            L - 

$13,400 

 Public Bids - Olivia Remodel and Addition                                                                                                                                            

Date 6.12.24 

Bid Package #1A&B - Rough Carpentry

Bid Package #3A&B - Plumbing

Bid Package #2A&B - Metal Roofing 



Erickson Blumbing & Heating N/B

Foster's Mechanical N/B

Northern Plumbing & Heating N/B

TEK Mechanical Service Inc N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt Notes

Erickson Plumbing & Heating $182,628 $62,806 $245,434 N/A

Falcon Mechanical $122,000 $135,000 $257,000 N/A

Foster's Mechanical $158,100 $146,300 $304,400 N/A

Gag Sheet Metal Inc $175,000 $180,000 $355,000 N/A

Air-Pro Heating & Cooling LLC N/B

Lake Country Mechanical N/B

Northern Plumbing & Heating N/B

Peterson Sheet Metal Inc N/B

TEK Mechanical Service Inc N/B

TEK Plumbing and Heating N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt Notes

Summit Companies $48,200 $33,600 $81,800 N/A

Breth-Zenzen Fire Protection $49,500 $72,600 $122,100 N/A

Nardini Fire Equipment Company Inc N/B

Nova Fire Protection N/B

Total Fire Protection N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-2 (Deduct) Notes

B & J Lake Region Electric N/B

Bradley Security & Electric LLC N/B

Community Electric Inc $395,109 $217,648 $612,757 

 M -  $129,000      

L - $6,485 

Cory's Hometown Electric N/B

Design Electric Inc $352,627 $238,738 $591,365 No alt.

Hutch Electric N/B

Kim's Electric LLC N/B

Klabunde Electric Inc N/B

Valley Electric N/B

Willmar Electric Service Corp. N/B

Bid Package #6A&B - Electrical 

Bid Package #5A&B - Fire Supression 

Bid Package #4A&B - Mechanical 



Index

N/B - No Bid

Non-Compliant Bid

Selected Bid

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Independent Testing Tech 12,965.00$               Testing

American Engineering Testing, 16,823.00$               Testing

Braun Intertec 15,132.50$               Testing

Bonnema Runke Stern Inc. 4,400.00$                 Survey

True North Surveys

Chosen Valley Testing

O'Malley & Kron Land Surveyors 5,775.00$                 Survey

Commercial Cleaning Service 6,000.00$                 Final Clean

Spotless Clean

A1 Cleaning

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Schmidt Construction Inc. 21,647.00$            107,553 129,200.00$             Site work and Utilities

71 Aggregate

Ashwill Companies 81,394.00$            115,370.00$                   196,764.00$             

Bonnema Excavating

Brouwer Construction 188,425.31$             Site work and Utilities. Did not break out Material and Labor

C&C Striping (ERP linked)

Duininck, Inc. 23,759.00$            165,741.00$                   189,500.00$             Earthwork.

Duininck, Inc. 32,521.00$            32,979.00$                      65,500.00$               Utilities. 

Gary Kerkhoff Construction

Vreeman Construction Company Inc. 196,795.00$             Did not break out material and labor

Haney Construction LLC.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

M.R. Paving & Excavating 35,000.00$            42,000 77,000.00$               Paving

Duininck, Inc. 29,558.00$            27,322.00$                      56,880.00$               Paving

Mathiowetz Construction Company

Midwest Asphalt Corp.

Northwest Asphalt, Inc.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC 15,900.00$                      15,900.00$               Interior demo & EIFS/Insulation demo on Ext.

AF Drywall LLC

Facility Enhancement Inc.

Niemela Design and Construction, LLC

Riggs Bros. Construction LLC

Sparta Capital, Inc. dba M.A.A.C. 88,000.00$               Int. & Ext Demo (includes site demo)

Twin Town Demolition 69,000.00$               Int. & Ext Demo (includes site demo)

 Negotiated Bids - Olivia Remodel and Addition                                                                                                                             

Date 6.12.24 

Asbestos Abatement

Division 1 - General Requirements

Demolition

Paving

Division 2 - Sitework/Utilities



Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

M.A.A.C. 14,700.00$               

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Ashwill Companies - Building Concrete 75,856.00$            79,054.00$                      154,910.00$             

Caskey Concrete & Masonry

Double J Concrete Inc.

Evenson Concrete Systems - Building Concrete 82,071.00$            67,149.00$                      149,220.00$             

Johnson Concrete, LLC

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Ashwill Companies - Site Concrete 23,260.00$            19,100.00$                      42,360.00$               

Evenson Concrete Systems - Site Concrete 27,138.00$            22,204.00$                      49,342.00$               

L&H Concrete

Riggs Bros. Construction LLC

Sjoberg Masonry & Concrete LLC.

Voss Concrete Inc.

Zeitz Concrete

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Sjoberg Masonry & Concrete LLC. 2,000.00$              13,900.00$                      15,900.00$               

SJB Masonry LLC

Caskey Concrete & Masonry

Haats Masonry

Heritage Masonry

Matheson Custom Masonry Inc.

PGS, LLC

Riggs Bros. Construction LLC

Stone Pro - LLC.

Toutges Masonry

Travis Masonry

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Ben's Structural Fabrication & OEM Plate Parts

K&K Fabrication, Inc

Koronis Fabricating, Inc 25,450.00$            25,450.00$               Fab Metals

TEK Steel Fabricators, Inc.

Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

BKC Supply & Design

Countertops Plus 15,865.00$            7,800.00$                        23,665.00$               P-lam counter tops, Solid surface tops & Sills

Diversified Distributors Inc

Rons Cabinets 37,178.00$            13,545.00$                      50,723.00$               Cabinets

Dreamwood Cabinetry & Wood Products, LLC 40,110.00$            4,500.00$                        44,610.00$               Cabinets, P-lam tops, SS tops & sills

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC

Division 3 - Builing Concrete

Division 4 - Masonry

Division 5- Metals

Division 6- Woods/Plastics

Division 3 - Site Concrete



Walz Design Cabinets

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Central Lakes Insulation

Elite Insulation

Intex Insulating Company, Inc 37,710.00$            24,018.00$                      61,728.00$               

LTM Insulation

Thermoseal Insulation, LLC 37,496.00$               Did not follow spec, did not break out M/L.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

A.S.H. Roofing & Custom Cladding 50,090.00$            50,320.00$                      100,410.00$             Ext. Metal Wall Panels

Environmental Building Products

Heartland Construction

Innovative Building Concepts, LLC

Long Creek Steel

Metal Sales 28,465.11$            28,465.11$               Interior Liner Panel Supply

Northland Steel & Trim 29,657.88$            29,657.88$               Interior Liner Panel Supply

ProBuild

Probuilt Exteriors LLC Waiting for their number, had computer issues

Progressive Building Systems, LLC

Pulsifer Construction, Inc.

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC 19,700.00$                      19,700.00$               Labor to install Liner

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Buttweilers Do All Roofing 9,462.00$              47,968.00$                      57,430.00$               EPDM Roof

A.S.H. Roofing & Custom Cladding 44,980.00$            13,500.00$                      58,480.00$               

Kato Roofing Inc

West Central Roofing 61,461.00$            25,352.00$                      86,813.00$               

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

American Door Works - Willmar 69,000.00$            10,500.00$                      79,500.00$               Overhead Doors

Excel Overhead Door 92,355.00$            9,740.00$                        102,095.00$             Overhead Doors

Commercial Door Systems, Inc. 168,350.00$         168,350.00$             Walk Doors

Crow River Glass Inc

D&M Industries

Heartland Door Sales Inc.

Heartland Glass

Kendell Doors & Hardware

Mid Central Door

Nationwide Glass of Willmar 11,962.00$            4,000.00$                        15,962.00$               Aluminum Storefront and Glazing

Overhead Door Company of Mankato

Quality Overhead Door of Mankato

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC

Southwest Glass Center

Total Glass, Inc 10,338.00$            5,800.00$                        16,138.00$               Aluminum Storefront and Glazing

Twin City Hardware - New Hope

Membrane Roof

Metal Wall Panel

Division 8- Doors/Windows

Division 7- Thermal & Moisture Protection



Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Niemela Design and Construction, LLC 43,654.00$            69,337.00$                      112,991.00$             Interior Framing, Drywall

Northwest Drywall, Inc. 50,950.00$            69,620.00$                      120,570.00$             Interior Framing, Drywall

AF Drywall LLC 72,040.00$            88,560.00$                      160,600.00$             Interior Framing, Drywall

Facility Enhancement Inc. 58,000.00$            66,000.00$                      124,000.00$             Interior Framing, Drywall

St. Aubin Drywall

Doherty Companies LLC

B&P Drywall & Construction LLC

Knockout Drywall

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

CFS Interiors and Flooring 32,821.00$            22,153.00$                      54,974.00$               Flooring

Don's Flooring

Floor to Ceiling Store, Inc. 37,907.00$            22,274.00$                      60,181.00$               Flooring

B&B Carpet One Floor & Home

Minnesota Flooring Inc.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Lecy Painting 5,844.50$              10,869.05$                      16,713.55$               Painting

Colorful Concepts Painting 4,821.00$              48,436.00$                      53,257.00$               Painting

Spectrum Painting of Willmar LLC

Guptill Painting

JSH Construction

Kyle Hoehne Painting

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Pro Maintenance, Inc. 7,027.16$              10,540.74$                      17,567.90$               Epoxy, concrete sealer

HTI Polymer

Swedebro 14,500.00$               Epoxy, no sealer

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

St. Cloud Acoustics, Inc. 25,200.00$            14,600.00$                      39,800.00$               ACT

Acoustics Associates Inc

Arrow Acoustics LLC

Twin Cities Acoustics Inc. 25,594.00$            14,396.00$                      39,990.00$               ACT

Kirk Acoustics Inc.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

The Tenth Division 21,317.00$            31,317.00$               

Bandstra's Blinds

Bartley Sales Company, Inc. 8,320.00$              Not complete scope

Budget Blinds

Budget Blinds of Spicer/Willmar Lakes Area

Building Material Supply, Inc. (BMSI)

CFS Interiors and Flooring

Flooring

Epoxy

Painting

ACT

Division 9- Finishes

Division 10- Specialties



Construction Supply Inc

Devenport Enterprises LLC

Floor to Ceiling Store, Inc.

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC

We Cover Windows LLC

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Stacy's Nursery Inc. 2,100.00$              1,685.20$                        3,785.20$                 

Altendorf Landscape Co

I & M Landscaping Nursery Inc.

Landscape Concepts, Inc.

Monson Landscaping and Excavating

Taatjes Landscaping & Design

Landscaping

Division 13- Special Construction



Olivia City Hall Remodel and Addition Project 
GMP Pricing Clarifications & Inclusions 

6.12.2024 

 

Olivia City Hall Remodel and Addition: 

1. Based on IFC drawings dated 5.24.2024 & Specifications dated 5.03.2024. 

2. Contractors recommended in GMP, Purchasing Agent Cost and Bidsheet are lowest combined  

material and labor combinations to mitigate warranty, schedule durations and liability for overall  

project cost and efficiency.  

3. City Cost items not included in GMP are – SAC & WAC, Special Inspections, Architectural Fees, 

             Geotechnical Engineering, Site Surveying & City Contingency.  

4. Builders Risk insurance and requirements are not included, owner to provide. 

5. Performance and payment bond included.  

6. No building permit included. 

7. No Temp fencing for security has been included, security camera is included. 

8. Marcus has included the cost for abatement per MAAC’s abatement report & proposal. 

9. Marcus has a final cleaning cost included in the GMP. 

10. Marcus has construction staking included in the GMP. 

11. Marcus has warning signs, barricades & temp fencing for open holes included in the GMP. 

12. If alternate 2 is NOT approved, Marcus Construction suggests using lowest Electrical Contractor as  

as shown on BIDSHEET. If alternate 2 is approved, second lowest contractor will need to be used  

due to no alternate cost listed for the lowest bidder.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



�����������	
�	��
��

������ ���	�
��
� ���
�
� ����������� ��	�
�������� ���

�������	�����������������	�
�������
�������

������� � !"#�$%&# � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������� $506#7!�� !"#�$%&# � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������' +#5! 87%! 019�$%&# � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������� �%:"#�0;�+01!#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

����*�� +01!5%7!��#549�2�+01/ ! 019 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������< ./=#5! 9#4#1!�;05�> /9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���)��< ?19!5@7! 019�!0�> //#59 � �'()*()* �'()*()* .//#1/%�>

���*<)' A@:9! !@! 01�3#B@#9!�C054�D�E@5 1&�$507@5#4#1! � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���*<<� +01!5%7!05�?1;054%! 01�C054 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���F)�� G#1#5%"�+01/ ! 019 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���F<�� A@HH"#4#1!%5,�+01/ ! 019 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���I��� .//#1/% � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���I����. .//#1/%�. . �'(�J()* �'(�J()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���I���> .//#1/%�> > �'()*()* �'()*()* .//#1/%�>

����K�L�M�

���J��� $50/@7!�3#B@ 5#4#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

�N���O�����P�����
�������

������� E = 9 01�� � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������� A@44%5, � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���)<�� ."!#51%!#9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���<��� ./4 1 9!5%! =#�3#B@ 5#4#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���*��� Q@%" !,�3#B@ 5#4#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���*'<< +0/#D3#B@ 5#/�AH#7 %"�?19H#7! 019 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���'��� �#4H05%5,�C%7 " ! #9�%1/�+01!50"9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���'F�< �#4H05%5,�R509 01�%1/�A#/ 4#1!�+01!50" � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���F��� RS#7@! 01�%1/�+"09#0@!�3#B@ 5#4#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���FT�� +"09#0@!�A@:4 !!%"9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���FI�� E#4019!5%! 01�%1/��5% 1 1& � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

�U���VW
��
������
�
��

�)�*��� E#40" ! 01 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

�X�����	����

�Y���Z����[

\%57@9�+019!5@7! 01�+0]̂�?17]

$5 1!#/�01�_#/�̀@1��)̂�)�)*�%!��Ta)J�%4�+E�

0̀:�ba�)*��c" = %�+ !,�-%""̂�$0" 7#̂�%1/�C 5#�d�c" = %̂�\e

���I�_�f 170"1�.=#

c" = %̂�\ 11#90!%�'J)FF

ghijklkmnko



������ �����	
�	� ���	�	� ����������� ����	�������� ���

������� �������� �!" � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/0�1�2���3�

�#�#��� �-��(�4�5!�6��� �� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/7�1�8���9�:3���	��9����;��
��	���

�<�%��� , =>?�&�!@-��!" � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�<�%A#B C? @D4�5!�6��-*�E  *�F!=��-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�<��%�� )!6?��-6�=!�(�E  *�&��-G !H � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�<�IB%< 4�5-!>(����,-��J !6-*�K��-(��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/L�1�MN����3����2�	������:������	�

�A��%�� F?-!.�(�O��=(��� � � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�A��%%B �-��(�,  J�K��-(� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�A���%B �-��(�E�((�K��-(� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�A�<��� C?--���-��(�4(��?��>���*�F!�. � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�A�P��� Q ����C-�(���� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/R�1�S
�	T�

�I�%%%B ' (( G��-��(�U  !����*�4!�.-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�%�%< 4(=�?�E  *�U  !� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�B%�� )66-���U  !����*�K��-(� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�B<%B C-6�� ��(�U  !� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I��B%B )(=.��=.D4!�.-*�C� !-J! ��� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�A%�� U  !�'�!*G�!- � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�I��� V(�W��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/X�1�Y		�N��

�P��%%< V"@�=.�Z �!*�)��-.5(�-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�B��� F�(��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�#%�� )6 =���6�(�&-�(��>� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�<#�� ,-��(�-���4(  !��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�<A�B ,-��� =��4(  !��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�<I%B F�(-�&�!@-���> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�P��� K������>���*�& ����> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

[/�1��
��	�3�	��

%������ U�\��� ��%� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%��%�%P U�.-��� ��(�]-��-!�C�>��>- � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%��%��B K��-(�C�>��>- � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%���<�� E�((���*�U  !�K! �-6�� � � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%���I�� F �(-�̂�Z��?̂���*�]�=�*!"�)66-�� !�-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%������ 4�!-�K! �-6�� ��C@-6��(��-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

��!6=��& ���!=6�� ��& _̂�O�6_

K!���-*� ��E-*�Q=��%�̂����������Ì�<��.�&UF

Q 5�à���%�b(�\���&��"�'�((̂�K (�6-̂���*�4�!-�c�b(�\��̂��d

%��P�E�]��6 (��)\-

b(�\��̂�����-� ���#<�AA

efghijiklim



������ �����	
�	� ���	�	� ����������� ����	�������� ���

������� ������� !"�#$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

23�4�5��	�6	7�

�&�&'�� 8).- 9�:;�-�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

32�4�5	�����

����	�

&������ ( 11 .�8 #"�0�$<��$�= #�>)#��:<??#�$$) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ @-�.�)A!��) .�= #�>)#��:<??#�$$) .�B)?).C��.-�DE<)?1�.� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ >)#�F:<??#�$$) .�:?#)."��#�:*$��1$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

33�4�GH���	7

&&����� @-�.�)A!��) .�= #�B�<1I).C�B)?).C��.-�DE<)?1�.� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&��J�K B�<1I).C�B)?).C�@.$<���) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&����� B�<1I).C�B)?).C � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&����L B�<1I).C�B)?).C�:?�!)���)�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&����� B�<1I).C�DE<)?1�.� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&�'��� B�<1I).C�>)M�<#�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

3N�4�O���	7P�Q��	H��	7P����R	��S��	�	�	7�TOQRSU

&������ V)W)$) .�&� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ @-�.�)A!��) .�= #�+X,(�B)?).C��.-�DE<)?1�.� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&����K� Y�$�).CZ�,-[<$�).CZ��.-�\���.!).C�= #�+X,( � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���J�� V<!��@.$<���) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���J�K +X,(�B)?).C�@.$<���) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���K�& (]%̂]�_�$�V���!�) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���K�� @.$�#<1�.���) .��.-�( .�# ��V�W)!�$�= #�+X,( � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���KK� :�E<�.!�� =�]?�#��) .$�= #�+X,(�( .�# �$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ +X,(�V<!�$��.-�(�$).C$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ ,)#�V<!��,!!�$$ #)�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���'&� +X,(�B 9�#�X�.�)��� #$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���'�K +)C;FX �<1�Z�� 9F:?��-�B# ?����#�>�.$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���J�� ,)#�]<����$��.-�@.���$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���'�� ><#.�!�$��.-�( .-�.$).C�̀.)�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ ><��F>)#�-�̀.)��+����#$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&��a&�� ( .W�!�) .�+���).C��.-�(  �).C�̀.)�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

3b�4�cH����	��H

&L����� :���!�)W��V�1 �)�) .�= #�D��!�#)!�� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&L����K � 9FX ���C��D��!�#)!���B 9�#�( .-<!� #$��.-�(�I��$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&L���&L _# <.-).C��.-�\ .-).C�= #�D��!�#)!���:*$��1$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&L���&K +�.C�#$��.-�:<?? #�$�= #�D��!�#)!���:*$��1$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&L����� 0�!�9�*��.-�\ M�$�= #�D��!�#)!���:*$��1$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

��#!<$�( .$�#<!�) .�( dZ�@.!d

B#).��-� .�8�-�e<.��&Z�&�&'�����af&L��1�(VY

e I�gf�&'��]�)W)��()�*�+���Z�B �)!�Z��.-�>)#��h�]�)W)�Z��^

���K�8��).! �.�,W�

]�)W)�Z��)..�$ ����L&JJ

ijklmnmopmq



������ �����	
�	� ���	�	� ����������� ����	�������� ���

������� ����� !"#� $��%$&�'(�"�& "#(�)*+��,+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�����5� 6 & �7�0$���"� $�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����8�� 9 7:� �7�0$��&$(�;�< "�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����.�� 9$=>?$(�#7��'(�"�& "#(�)�&< "��'��&#�"� � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����/.� )= �":@$#&�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����/.� A#��(@$#&�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����B�� ���$$&�)�&< "��A$(�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����B�� 6 & �7�;�< "�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����5.� CD+�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����8.� '�"($+���0$��&$((�&+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����8�� ?#& #@(�>C&�ED��"*�F$�$&�0$��&$((�&+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�����.� '�7 ���G���&#�$&+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

������� H&#�+%�&�)= �":�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���/��� )D&7��A&$��"� <��;�< "�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����.�� ����& $&�9 7:� �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

IJ�K�L����	���	��

�B�.��� )�&D"�D&���0#@( �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

IM�K�NO�����	����P��Q���������	�Q

�5����� ; < + $���5 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�5�.��� 2""�++�0$��&$( � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�5����� ? ��$�)D&<� ((#�"� � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�5�/��� C &��;���"� $��#���2(#&, � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

RS�K�N���TU��V

�.�.��� ) ���0(�#& �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�.����� G&#� �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�.���.� 'W"#<#� $� � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

RI�K�NX���	�����
��������

������� ; < + $���� � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���..�� 277&�7#���Y#+��0$D&+�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���.�.� Y �D, �$D+�A#< �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���.��� 0$�"&����0D&@Z�) ��=#([�3�;& <�=#*+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���.B�� A#<�,����F#&[ �7+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���8�.8 )��� �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

RR�K�\�	O	�	��

����..� ) ���)#� �#&*�)�=�&#7��G&#< �*�A ] �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���/.�� )�$&,�̂� ( �*�;&# �#7��A ] �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���/�.. )�$&,=#��&�G&#< �*�A ] �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

F#&"D+�0$�+�&D"� $��0$_Z���"_

A& �����$��6���̀D��.�Z����/�#���5a���#,�0;H

$̀@�ba��/.�c( < #�0 �*�1#((Z�A$( "�Z�#���C &��d�c( < #Z�Fe

.��8�6�9 �"$(��2<�

c( < #Z�F ���+$�#����BB

fghijkjlmjk



������������	�
������


��������� 
�������	�� ������ 
������
�	� ��������
�	� ��	

����	��	����

����� � !"#$%!$& �'()#$%(*'�+ � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

����� ?'@@ (*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�/���  %?'%!$%B(!%#'#+C(*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�.���  @@?(*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�0��� %D$% #@ (%'%E�$#@+) � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�,��� A&#'B#+C()%!$#@+) � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�,�/� A&#'B#+C()%!$#@+) � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�F��� %+'� C%B(*'�+(G( %++@E�$#@+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�F�/� %+'� C%B(*'�+(G(+%H(%+C#+% � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�F�.� %+'� C%B(*'�+(G(*@'#!% � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�I��� #+$% #@ (%'%E�$#@+) � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�I�/� #+$% #@ (%'%E�$#@+) � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�J��� � !"#$%!$& �'(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�J�/� � !"#$%!$& �'(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�1��� @*%+#+C()!"%B&'%)(:(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

������ ?#+#)"(*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�B���� B%K@(*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

���

!���� ';L;97 � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/��� )59235M4();N;M(B;3526O � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/�/� )59235M4();N;M(B;3526O � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/�.� )$@ K()%H% (B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/�0� )& ?�!%(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/�,� �B�(*� P#+C(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

K5MQRO(!89O3MRQ3289(!8�S(#9Q�

*M293;7(89(H;7(TR9(�/S(/�/0(53(��U�F(5<(!B$

T8V(WU(/0��@62X25(!234("566S(*862Q;S(597(?2M;(Y(@62X25S(K+

���1(H('29Q869(�X;

@62X25S(K299;O835(,F/II

*5L;Z�Z8[Z.



���������	
 ������������ ������	� ������������ ������������� ���

����� ������ !" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'��� ���78�#!9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'�&� ���78�#!9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'��� ���78�#!9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'�'� ���78�#!��#:�� !" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�$��� 78:�!" �#!2!;:8 8:<!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�$�&� =��98#=!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

>�������

����� 78:�!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�&���  8=,:8#=!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

����� "�?��!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'��� ����;#8��:8�#7!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�$��� 7�,�9; �7!�#9!9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�$��� � ��:�8�� !9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�@��� �A87:8#=!"�#� !7�,�9; �7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�@��� #�?!�#9!���87�9!"�#� !7�,�9; �7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�9���� 9��� 8:8�#!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

B�����

=���� �0C3D!"-E3 � �$%&'%&�&' �//31/-!F!5�$%&'%&'6

=��&� ��9�!8#G�!H!9���!� ����#��7!2!����778F �!��;:�7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

=���� ��9�!8#G�!H!:�8 �:!����7!2!�87��  �#��;7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

I�J����J��K

 7����  8G�!7�G�:< � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

L��M�����

����� ,���!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&' �)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

�-DNOP!�01P*DON*)01!�0�Q!81N�

"D)1*3/!01!?3/!RO1!�&Q!&�&'!-*!��S�@!-4!�9:

R0T!US!&'���.)C)-!�)*+!,-..Q!"0.)N3Q!-1/!G)D3!V!�.)C)-Q!�#

���(!?! )1N0.1!�C3

�.)C)-Q!�)113P0*-!$@&WW

"-E3X&X0YX�



���������	
 ������������ ������	� ������������ ������������� ���

����������

����� � !"#$% � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

����� 6"%+3#% 3+�#"63"�% � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

��7��� ,8"'+� �9$#!#9:+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

� ���� ,8"'+%', �<$ % � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

�!���� � ',":#'"$+!#!$ +%,  ! � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

=>?@���

;7�7� <:� 3A$993+;$<�B#:6+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

;���� ;$<�B#:6+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

;���� C"%! +2+8 :!+3#% 3+�#"63"�% � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

;���� �9� %!#'+C"! 3+3#% 3+�#"63"� � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

;�7��� ;$<�B#:6+� �9$#!#9:+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

���>��>��

%7�7� A99!#:6+":�+A9<:�"!#9:+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

%��7� 399A+A3"�#:6+;$": 7 ���������� "//41/-+B+����������

%��7� A9<:�"!#9:+� !"#$%+":�+:9! % � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

%���� A9<:�"!#9:+� !"#$% � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

%��7� 399A+A3"�#:6+� !"#$% 7 ���������� "//41/-+B+����������

�-DEFG+'01G)DFE)(01+'0�H+#1E�

;D(1)4/+01+C4/+IF1+7�H+����+-)+7�J�K+-5+'�!

I0L+MJ+��7�9.(N(-+'()*+,-..H+;0.(E4H+-1/+A(D4+O+9.(N(-H+�:

7��&+C+$(1E0.1+"N4

9.(N(-H+�(114G0)-+�K�PP

;-Q4R�R0SR�



���� �

��� ��� 	
� 	
� �
 ��� ��� ��� ��� 	�� ��� ��� ��� ��� 	
�

�������� !�"�#

$%&'�()�%*'���(

$!*+,�(-�$&%+��

.�/�$0#)&

1�(#!�2&�.*/-&�

3))*&���(�%#'�)

4),&)��)�4,#�&+&(�

$0#)&�5

6��&�7�%8

9&+:�$�;&%

<&+��4):0#!�

=(/&%-%�*(/�=��!���&)

1�(#!�>%#/&

6�/&;#!8)

$�!�'&�<&:#%�+&(�

?@'#"#���(

1����(-�#(/�1�*(/#���()

A?$�B�*-0�3()

6!#,� (�>%#/&

1%#+�(-

7�(/�;)�#(/�<��%�1%#+&)

B��C(-

?@�&%��%�1�(�)0&)

A?$�7#!!�B�*-0�3()

3()*!#���(

<%�;#!!

A*/�#(/�9#:&

$#�(�

4�9�>%�/

A?$�1�(�)0&)

D�;�E�!�#-&

<��%)�#(/�F#%/;#%&

4�9�9�!&�3()�#!!

1!��%�(-

1�(#!��!&#(�(-

$*('0�D�)�

1�%&�<&:#%�+&(�

?@'#"#���(

1����(-)�#(/�1�*(/#���()

A?$�B�*-0�3()

6!#,��(�>%#/&

1%#+�(-

B��C(-

3()*!#���(

A?$�1�(�)0&)

1!��%�(-

1�(#!��!&#(

$*('0�D�)�

$0#)&�G

�����F#!!�A�"&

4),&)��)�4,#�&+&(�

<&+�

A?$�B�*-0�3()

<%�;#!!

A*/�#(/�9#:&

$#�(�

4�9�>%�/

A?$�1�@�*%&)

4�9�9�!&)

1!��%�(-

1�(#!��!&#(

$*('0�D�)�

H� ���I�I�� ����� �
���I�� J�K

L MI��N�ON��I�I� �PQRSQ�� �TRNK��U �PQ�RQ�P

5 V�����U��
��I�� �PQRSQ�� WPNK��U �XQ�TQ��

G $!*+,�(-�$&%+�� LYZ5[ZG\ ]Y�/#�) L̂ ZG_ZG\

[ .�/�$0#)& LYZ5_ZG\ 55�/#�) LYZ[LZG\

\ 1�(#!�2&�.*/-&� LYZ[5ZG\ Y�/#�) L_ZL_ZG\

Y 3))*&���(�%#'�) L_ZL]ZG\ Y�/#�) L_Z5[ZG\

_ 4),&)��)�4,#�&+&(� L̂ ZL_ZG\ \�/#�) L̂ ZL̀ ZG\

] Va�U�NR �XQRPQ�� RRTNK��U �RQSRQ�P

^ �I��Nb��c �XQRPQ�� �XNK��U �dQ��Q��

` 9&+:�$�;&% L̂ Z5YZG\ [�/#�) L̂ Z5̀ ZG\

5L <&+��4):0#!� L̂ ZGLZG\ G�/#�) L̂ ZG5ZG\

55 =(/&%-%�*(/�=��!���&) L̀ ZL\ZG\ �̀/#�) L̀ Z5_ZG\

5G 1�(#!�>%#/& L̀ Z5]ZG\ G�/#�) L̀ Z5̂ ZG\

5[ 6�/&;#!8) L̀ Z5̀ ZG\ \�/#�) L̀ ZG\ZG\

5\ V��I��N������e��� �XQ��Q�� RRRNK��U �RQSRQ�P

5Y ?@'#"#���( L̂ ZGGZG\ \�/#�) L̂ ZG]ZG\

5_ 1����(-�#(/�1�*(/#���() L̂ ZĜ ZG\ �̀/#�) L̀ Z5LZG\

5] A?$�B�*-0�3() L̀ Z55ZG\ ]�/#�) L̀ Z5̀ ZG\

5̂ 6!#,� (�>%#/& L̀ ZGLZG\ [�/#�) L̀ ZG\ZG\

5̀ 1%#+�(- L̀ ZGYZG\ GL�/#�) 5LZGGZG\

GL 7�(/�;)�#(/�<��%�1%#+&) 5LZG[ZG\ Y�/#�) 5LZG̀ ZG\

G5 B��C(- 5LZ5YZG\ GL�/#�) 55Z55ZG\

GG ?@�&%��%�1�(�)0&) 55Z5GZG\ �̂/#�) 55ZG5ZG\

G[ A?$�7#!!�B�*-0�3() 5LZG[ZG\ 55�/#�) 55ZL_ZG\

G\ 3()*!#���( 55ZL]ZG\ \�/#�) 55Z5GZG\

GY <%�;#!! 55ZL]ZG\ �̂/#�) 55Z5̂ ZG\

G_ A*/�#(/�9#:& 55Z5̀ ZG\ ]�/#�) 55ZG]ZG\

G] $#�(� 5GZLGZG\ Y�/#�) 5GZL_ZG\

Ĝ 4�9�>%�/ 5GZL̀ ZG\ [�/#�) 5GZ55ZG\

G̀ A?$�1�(�)0&) 5GZ5GZG\ �̂/#�) 5GZG[ZG\

[L D�;�E�!�#-& 5GZG_ZG\ \�/#�) 5GZ[5ZG\

[5 <��%)�#(/�F#%/;#%& L5ZLGZGY Y�/#�) L5ZL̂ ZGY

[G 4�9�9�!&�3()�#!! L5ZLGZGY \�/#�) L5ZL]ZGY

[[ 1!��%�(- L5ZL̂ ZGY ]�/#�) L5Z5_ZGY

[\ 1�(#!��!&#(�(- L5Z5]ZGY 5�/#� L5Z5]ZGY

[Y $*('0�D�)� L5ZGLZGY 5L�/#�) L5Z[5ZGY

[_ �I��N������e��� �XQ�XQ�� W�NK��U R�Q�TQ��

[] ?@'#"#���( L̂ ZĜ ZG\ \�/#�) L̀ ZL[ZG\

[̂ 1����(-)�#(/�1�*(/#���() L̀ ZL\ZG\ ]�/#�) L̀ Z5GZG\

[̀ A?$�B�*-0�3() L̀ Z5[ZG\ \�/#�) L̀ Z5̂ ZG\

\L 6!#,��(�>%#/& L̀ Z5̀ ZG\ Y�/#�) L̀ ZGYZG\

\5 1%#+�(- L̀ ZG_ZG\ 5G�/#�) 5LZ55ZG\

\G B��C(- 5LZ5\ZG\ 5Y�/#�) 55ZL5ZG\

\[ 3()*!#���( 55ZL\ZG\ \�/#�) 55ZL]ZG\

\\ A?$�1�(�)0&) 55ZL̂ ZG\ _�/#�) 55Z5YZG\

\Y 1!��%�(- 55Z5̂ ZG\ G�/#�) 55Z5̀ ZG\

\_ 1�(#!��!&#( 55ZGLZG\ 5�/#� 55ZGLZG\

\] $*('0�D�)� 55ZG5ZG\ 5L�/#�) 5GZL_ZG\

\̂ Va�U�N� ��Q�SQ�P WXNK��U �PQ�RQ�P

\̀ �����F#!!�A�"& LGZL[ZGY 5L�/#�) LGZ5\ZGY

YL 4),&)��)�4,#�&+&(� LGZ5]ZGY Y�/#�) LGZG5ZGY

Y5 <&+� LGZG\ZGY �̂/#�) L[ZLYZGY

YG A?$�B�*-0�3() L[ZL_ZGY 5L�/#�) L[Z5̀ ZGY

Y[ <%�;#!! L[ZGLZGY �̂/#�) L[Z[5ZGY

Y\ A*/�#(/�9#:& L\ZL5ZGY Y�/#�) L\ZL]ZGY

YY $#�(� L\ZL̂ ZGY \�/#�) L\Z55ZGY

Y_ 4�9�>%�/ L\Z5\ZGY [�/#�) L\Z5_ZGY

Y] A?$�1�@�*%&) L\Z5]ZGY Y�/#�) L\ZG[ZGY

Ŷ 4�9�9�!&) L\ZG\ZGY \�/#�) L\ZG̀ ZGY

Ỳ 1!��%�(- L\Z[LZGY Y�/#�) LYZL_ZGY

_L 1�(#!��!&#( LYZL]ZGY 5�/#� LYZL]ZGY

_5 $*('0�D�)� LYZL̂ ZGY 5L�/#�) LYZG5ZGY

G\5L�f� !�"�#������F#!!g�$�!�'&g�1�%&
$%&'�()�%*'���(

h������

$#%&(��4'��"���

�0�!/�4'��"���

.#)&!�(&

ijk�/#�)l <&!#�

A�!&)��(& D�(8)

����
U

��+:!&�&/

 "&%/*&

40&#/

=(�(���#�&/

V�I���KN��m�TQR�Q��

V��mRQR



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-63 

 
Resolution Accepting Construction Manager’s Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal for the City 

Hall Project 

WHEREAS, the City is in receipt of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposed Amendment (“GMP 
proposal”) for the for the City of Olivia’s City Hall (the “project”) from its contracted Construction Manager, 
Marcus Construction Company Inc. (the “Construction Manager”), pursuant to the requirements of Section 
2.2 of that certain AIA A133 (2009) Standard Form of Agreement between the City of Olivia (“Owner” or 
“City”) and Construction Manager, dated July 21, 2023 (the “CMAR contract”); and 

WHEREAS, the Construction Manager’s GMP proposal includes the Construction Manager fees, 
contingencies, and the cost of the work as defined in the Construction Manager at risk contract, and is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Construction Manager’s GMP proposal, approves the 
same as to form and finds it to be consistent with the requirements of the Construction Manager at risk 
contract; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the final scope of the project shall include the 
alternate scope of work included in the project design as deductions to the base bid packages as follows: 

 Cost Savings 

Continuous Construction $81,000 

Remove 27 Bollards; also removal of 
duplicate floor drains 

$13,713 

Seal concrete floor in lieu of epoxy coating $11,559 

Remove lockers in PD Dept (6) $15,796 

Remove Interior Signage $7,295 

Remove Window Shades $5,013 

Remove Fire Extinguishers $266 

Remove Shower Curtain Rods & Curtains  $593 

Remove Shared Evidence Lockers $12,254 

Less Expensive Hardware $16,035 

Less Expensive Doors (Approx.) $15,000 

Blown Insulation in Attic vs. Batts $17,239 

EPDM Installation Procedure $7,854 

Remove Seeding/Landscaping $4,217.00 



Total Deduct: $207,834 

WHEREAS, the City Council has awarded the contracts for each of the base bid packages for the 
project, as modified by the alternate scope of work approved by the City Council described above, and 
assigned the right to enter into such contracts to the Construction Manager, consistent with the requirements 
of the construction manager at risk contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Olivia that: 

1. The City Council hereby approves the Construction Manager’s GMP proposal 
which amends the Construction Manager Contract for the project base bid of 
$3,518,346.15.  

2. The City Council hereby approves the construction manager’s GMP proposal for each of 
the alternate scopes of work included by the City Council in the final scope of the project as 
follows: 

 Cost Savings 

Continuous Construction $81,000 

Remove 27 Bollards; also removal of 
duplicate floor drains 

$13,713 

Seal concrete floor in lieu of epoxy coating $11,559 

Remove lockers in PD Dept (6) $15,796 

Remove Interior Signage $7,295 

Remove Window Shades $5,013 

Remove Fire Extinguishers $266 

Remove Shower Curtain Rods & Curtains  $593 

Remove Shared Evidence Lockers $12,254 

Less Expensive Hardware $16,035 

Less Expensive Doors (Approx.) $15,000 

Blown Insulation in Attic vs. Batts $17,239 

EPDM Installation Procedure $7,854 

Remove Seeding/Landscaping $4,217.00 

Total Deduct: $207,834 

 

3. The total GMP approved by the City Council herein, representing the base bid packages 
as modified by the alternate scopes of work included by the City Council in the final scope of 
the project, is $3,310,512.15.  



4. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor and City Administrator to 
execute on the City’s behalf any document(s) necessary to confirm the City’s approval of the 
construction manager’s GMP proposal consistent with the terms of this Resolution, including 
AIA Document A133-2019 Exhibit A, Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment. 

 
Adopted this 17th day of June, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

ATTEST   

Jasmine Miller, City Clerk  



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-64 

 
Resolution Accepting Rough Carpentry Bid for City Hall/Public Safety Building 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for Rough Carpentry material and labor to be used as part of the City 

Hall Improvement project, which includes requiring such work in the previously accepted initial building plans, bids were 
received, opened, and tabulated according to the law, and the details of those bids were presented to the city council; and 
 

WHEREAS, it appears that Madera Carpenters LLC is the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the agreement with Marcus Construction any awarded contracts for the Project are to be 

assigned to Marcus Construction and Marcus Construction and the City shall enter into a Guaranteed Maximum Price 
agreement (“GMP Agreement”); and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  
1. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with 

Madera Carpenters LLC in the name of the City of Olivia for the City Hall/Public Safety Building 
Project, according to the bid package and the plans and specifications therefore approved by the City 
Council and on file in the Office of the City Clerk. The contract is awarded thereto contingent upon 
Marcus Construction executing the Assignment of the Contract and the GMP Amendment 

 
2. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the 

deposits made with their bids, if any, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the next 
lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

   
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-65 

 
Resolution Accepting Metal Roofing Bid for City Hall/Public Safety Building 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for Metal Roofing material and labor to be used as part of the City 

Hall Improvement project, which includes requiring such work in the previously accepted initial building plans, bids were 
received, opened, and tabulated according to the law, and the details of those bids were presented to the city council; and 
 

WHEREAS, it appears that A.S.H. Roofing & Custom Cladding is the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the agreement with Marcus Construction any awarded contracts for the Project are to be 

assigned to Marcus Construction and Marcus Construction and the City shall enter into a Guaranteed Maximum Price 
agreement (“GMP Agreement”); and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  
1. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with 

A.S.H. Roofing & Custom Cladding in the name of the City of Olivia for the City Hall/Public Safety 
Building Project, according to the bid package and the plans and specifications therefore approved by 
the City Council and on file in the Office of the City Clerk. The contract is awarded thereto 
contingent upon Marcus Construction executing the Assignment of the Contract and the GMP 
Amendment 

 
2. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the 

deposits made with their bids, if any, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the next 
lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

   
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-66 

 
Resolution Accepting Plumbing Bid for City Hall/Public Safety Building 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for plumbing material and labor to be used as part of the City Hall 

Improvement project, which includes requiring such work in the previously accepted initial building plans, bids were 
received, opened, and tabulated according to the law, and the details of those bids were presented to the city council; and 
 

WHEREAS, it appears that Falcon Mechanical is the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the agreement with Marcus Construction any awarded contracts for the Project are to be 

assigned to Marcus Construction and Marcus Construction and the City shall enter into a Guaranteed Maximum Price 
agreement (“GMP Agreement”); and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  
1. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with 

Falcon Mechanical in the name of the City of Olivia for the City Hall/Public Safety Building Project, 
according to the bid package and the plans and specifications therefore approved by the City Council 
and on file in the Office of the City Clerk. The contract is awarded thereto contingent upon Marcus 
Construction executing the Assignment of the Contract and the GMP Amendment 

 
2. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the 

deposits made with their bids, if any, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the next 
lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

   
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-67 

 
Resolution Accepting Mechanical Bid for City Hall/Public Safety Building 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for mechanical material and labor to be used as part of the City Hall 

Improvement project, which includes requiring such work in the previously accepted initial building plans, bids were 
received, opened, and tabulated according to the law, and the details of those bids were presented to the city council; and 
 

WHEREAS, it appears that Erickson Plumbing & Heating is the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the agreement with Marcus Construction any awarded contracts for the Project are to be 

assigned to Marcus Construction and Marcus Construction and the City shall enter into a Guaranteed Maximum Price 
agreement (“GMP Agreement”); and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  
1. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with 

Erickson Plumbing & Heating in the name of the City of Olivia for the City Hall/Public Safety 
Building Project, according to the bid package and the plans and specifications therefore approved by 
the City Council and on file in the Office of the City Clerk. The contract is awarded thereto 
contingent upon Marcus Construction executing the Assignment of the Contract and the GMP 
Amendment 

 
2. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the 

deposits made with their bids, if any, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the next 
lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

   
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-68 

 
Resolution Accepting Fire Suppression Bid for City Hall/Public Safety Building 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for fire suppression material and labor to be used as part of the City 

Hall Improvement project, which includes requiring such work in the previously accepted initial building plans, bids were 
received, opened, and tabulated according to the law, and the details of those bids were presented to the city council; and 
 

WHEREAS, it appears that Summit Companies is the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the agreement with Marcus Construction any awarded contracts for the Project are to be 

assigned to Marcus Construction and Marcus Construction and the City shall enter into a Guaranteed Maximum Price 
agreement (“GMP Agreement”); and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  
1. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with 

Summit Companies in the name of the City of Olivia for the City Hall/Public Safety Building Project, 
according to the bid package and the plans and specifications therefore approved by the City Council 
and on file in the Office of the City Clerk. The contract is awarded thereto contingent upon Marcus 
Construction executing the Assignment of the Contract and the GMP Amendment  

 
2. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the 

deposits made with their bids, if any, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the next 
lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

   
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-69 

 
Resolution Accepting Electrical Bid for City Hall/Public Safety Building 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for electrical material and labor to be used as part of the City Hall 

Improvement project, which includes requiring such work in the previously accepted initial building plans, bids were 
received, opened, and tabulated according to the law, and the details of those bids were presented to the city council; and 
 

WHEREAS, it appears that Design Electric Inc is the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the agreement with Marcus Construction any awarded contracts for the Project are to be 

assigned to Marcus Construction and Marcus Construction and the City shall enter into a Guaranteed Maximum Price 
agreement (“GMP Agreement”); and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  
1. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with 

Design Electric Inc in the name of the City of Olivia for the City Hall/Public Safety Building Project, 
according to the bid package and the plans and specifications therefore approved by the City Council 
and on file in the Office of the City Clerk. The contract is awarded thereto contingent upon Marcus 
Construction executing the Assignment of the Contract and the GMP Amendment 

 
2. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the 

deposits made with their bids, if any, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the next 
lowest bidder shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

   
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-70 

Resolution Accepting Quotes for costs of labor or materials for construction services and construction 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Olivia (“City”) entered into an agreement with Marcus Construction 
Company Inc. (“Marcus Construction”) on July 21, 2023 to serve as Construction Manager at Risk for improvements to 
City Hall (“Project”); and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to state law regarding public bidding set forth in Minnesota Statute Section 471.345, 
Marcus Construction, as the City’s Construction Manager at Risk, has sought quotes for various costs of labor or materials 
for construction services and construction related materials in instances when those costs would not exceed the 
competitive bid limits set forth in state law; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the agreement with Marcus Construction any awarded contracts for the Project are to be 
assigned to Marcus Construction and Marcus Construction and the City shall enter into a Guaranteed Maximum Price 
agreement (“GMP Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Council obtained quotes for specific Project categories, each estimated less than the minimum 
monetary threshold requiring public bidding, are listed by category, quoter, and quote amount on attached Exhibit A; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by the City Council for the City of Olivia, 

1. The quotes listed on attached Exhibit A are accepted and the contract is awarded thereto contingent upon
Marcus Construction executing the Assignment of the Contract and the GMP Amendment.

2. The City will retain the quotes on file for a period of at least one year as set forth in Minnesota State Statute
Section 471.345.

Passed this 17th day of June, 2024. 

__________________________ 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

ATTEST_____________________________ 
Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 



Index

N/B - No Bid

Non-Compliant Bid

Selected Bid

Company Name Material Labor Total Alts Notes

Madera Carpenters LLC $102,174 $113,253 $215,427 N/A

AP Premier Contracting N/B

Clements Lumber N/B

Diverse Carpentry Inc N/B

Facility Enhancement Inc N/B

Grefe Construction N/B

J & J Builders Inc N/B

Mid-Central Framing N/B

Niemela Design and Construction N/B

Oakridge Construction Inc N/B

Perkins Lumber Company N/B

Pfeffer Construction N/B

Simonson Lumber of Hutchinson N/B

Simonson Lumber St. Cloud

Vjon Carlson Construction N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alts Notes

A.S.H Roofing & Custom Cladding $70,200 $78,800 $149,000 N/A

Buttweilers Do All Roofing N/B

Environmental Building Product N/B

Gag Sheet Metal Inc N/B

Heartland Construction N/B

Innovative Builders, Erectors & Developers N/B

Innovative Building Concepts, LLC N/B

Kato Roofing Inc N/B

Probuilt Exteriors LLC N/B

Progressive Building Systems LLC N/B

Pulsifer Construction Inc N/B

West Central Roofing N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 (Add) Notes

Falcon Mechanical $101,000 $58,000 $159,000 

 M - $10,580    L - 

$2,500 

Gag Sheet Metal Inc $115,540 $104,260 $219,800

Lake Country Mechanical $240,000 $280,600 $520,600

 M - $3,500    L - 

$2,000 

Voss Concrete Inc $92,550 $89,525 $182,075 M&L - $21500

Plumbing & Heating of Willmar $109,393 $87,503 $196,896 No alt.

BK Plumbing & Heating N/B

 M - $0 L - 

$13,400 

 Public Bids - Olivia Remodel and Addition

Date 6.12.24 

Bid Package #1A&B - Rough Carpentry

Bid Package #3A&B - Plumbing

Bid Package #2A&B - Metal Roofing 

Exhibit A



Erickson Blumbing & Heating N/B

Foster's Mechanical N/B

Northern Plumbing & Heating N/B

TEK Mechanical Service Inc N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt Notes

Erickson Plumbing & Heating $182,628 $62,806 $245,434 N/A

Falcon Mechanical $122,000 $135,000 $257,000 N/A

Foster's Mechanical $158,100 $146,300 $304,400 N/A

Gag Sheet Metal Inc $175,000 $180,000 $355,000 N/A

Air-Pro Heating & Cooling LLC N/B

Lake Country Mechanical N/B

Northern Plumbing & Heating N/B

Peterson Sheet Metal Inc N/B

TEK Mechanical Service Inc N/B

TEK Plumbing and Heating N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt Notes

Summit Companies $48,200 $33,600 $81,800 N/A

Breth-Zenzen Fire Protection $49,500 $72,600 $122,100 N/A

Nardini Fire Equipment Company Inc N/B

Nova Fire Protection N/B

Total Fire Protection N/B

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-2 (Deduct) Notes

B & J Lake Region Electric N/B

Bradley Security & Electric LLC N/B

Community Electric Inc $395,109 $217,648 $612,757 

 M -  $129,000      

L - $6,485 

Cory's Hometown Electric N/B

Design Electric Inc $352,627 $238,738 $591,365 No alt.

Hutch Electric N/B

Kim's Electric LLC N/B

Klabunde Electric Inc N/B

Valley Electric N/B

Willmar Electric Service Corp. N/B

Bid Package #6A&B - Electrical 

Bid Package #5A&B - Fire Supression 

Bid Package #4A&B - Mechanical 



Index

N/B - No Bid

Non-Compliant Bid

Selected Bid

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Independent Testing Tech 12,965.00$               Testing

American Engineering Testing, 16,823.00$               Testing

Braun Intertec 15,132.50$               Testing

Bonnema Runke Stern Inc. 4,400.00$                 Survey

True North Surveys

Chosen Valley Testing

O'Malley & Kron Land Surveyors 5,775.00$                 Survey

Commercial Cleaning Service 6,000.00$                 Final Clean

Spotless Clean

A1 Cleaning

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Schmidt Construction Inc. 21,647.00$            107,553 129,200.00$             Site work and Utilities

71 Aggregate

Ashwill Companies 81,394.00$            115,370.00$                   196,764.00$             

Bonnema Excavating

Brouwer Construction 188,425.31$             Site work and Utilities. Did not break out Material and Labor

C&C Striping (ERP linked)

Duininck, Inc. 23,759.00$            165,741.00$                   189,500.00$             Earthwork.

Duininck, Inc. 32,521.00$            32,979.00$                      65,500.00$               Utilities. 

Gary Kerkhoff Construction

Vreeman Construction Company Inc. 196,795.00$             Did not break out material and labor

Haney Construction LLC.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

M.R. Paving & Excavating 35,000.00$            42,000 77,000.00$               Paving

Duininck, Inc. 29,558.00$            27,322.00$                      56,880.00$               Paving

Mathiowetz Construction Company

Midwest Asphalt Corp.

Northwest Asphalt, Inc.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC 15,900.00$                      15,900.00$               Interior demo & EIFS/Insulation demo on Ext.

AF Drywall LLC

Facility Enhancement Inc.

Niemela Design and Construction, LLC

Riggs Bros. Construction LLC

Sparta Capital, Inc. dba M.A.A.C. 88,000.00$               Int. & Ext Demo (includes site demo)

Twin Town Demolition 69,000.00$               Int. & Ext Demo (includes site demo)

 Negotiated Bids - Olivia Remodel and Addition                                                                                                                             

Date 6.12.24 

Asbestos Abatement

Division 1 - General Requirements

Demolition

Paving

Division 2 - Sitework/Utilities



Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

M.A.A.C. 14,700.00$  

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Ashwill Companies - Building Concrete 75,856.00$            79,054.00$  154,910.00$  

Caskey Concrete & Masonry

Double J Concrete Inc.

Evenson Concrete Systems - Building Concrete 82,071.00$            67,149.00$  149,220.00$  

Johnson Concrete, LLC

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Ashwill Companies - Site Concrete 23,260.00$            19,100.00$  42,360.00$  

Evenson Concrete Systems - Site Concrete 27,138.00$            22,204.00$  49,342.00$  

L&H Concrete

Riggs Bros. Construction LLC

Sjoberg Masonry & Concrete LLC.

Voss Concrete Inc.

Zeitz Concrete

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Sjoberg Masonry & Concrete LLC. 2,000.00$  13,900.00$  15,900.00$  

SJB Masonry LLC

Caskey Concrete & Masonry

Haats Masonry

Heritage Masonry

Matheson Custom Masonry Inc.

PGS, LLC

Riggs Bros. Construction LLC

Stone Pro - LLC.

Toutges Masonry

Travis Masonry

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Ben's Structural Fabrication & OEM Plate Parts

K&K Fabrication, Inc

Koronis Fabricating, Inc 25,450.00$            25,450.00$  Fab Metals

TEK Steel Fabricators, Inc.

Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

BKC Supply & Design

Countertops Plus 15,865.00$            7,800.00$  23,665.00$  P-lam counter tops, Solid surface tops & Sills

Diversified Distributors Inc

Rons Cabinets 37,178.00$            13,545.00$  50,723.00$  Cabinets

Dreamwood Cabinetry & Wood Products, LLC 40,110.00$            4,500.00$  44,610.00$  Cabinets, P-lam tops, SS tops & sills

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC

Division 3 - Builing Concrete

Division 4 - Masonry

Division 5- Metals

Division 6- Woods/Plastics

Division 3 - Site Concrete



Walz Design Cabinets

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Central Lakes Insulation

Elite Insulation

Intex Insulating Company, Inc 37,710.00$            24,018.00$                      61,728.00$               

LTM Insulation

Thermoseal Insulation, LLC 37,496.00$               Did not follow spec, did not break out M/L.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

A.S.H. Roofing & Custom Cladding 50,090.00$            50,320.00$                      100,410.00$             Ext. Metal Wall Panels

Environmental Building Products

Heartland Construction

Innovative Building Concepts, LLC

Long Creek Steel

Metal Sales 28,465.11$            28,465.11$               Interior Liner Panel Supply

Northland Steel & Trim 29,657.88$            29,657.88$               Interior Liner Panel Supply

ProBuild

Probuilt Exteriors LLC Waiting for their number, had computer issues

Progressive Building Systems, LLC

Pulsifer Construction, Inc.

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC 19,700.00$                      19,700.00$               Labor to install Liner

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Buttweilers Do All Roofing 9,462.00$              47,968.00$                      57,430.00$               EPDM Roof

A.S.H. Roofing & Custom Cladding 44,980.00$            13,500.00$                      58,480.00$               

Kato Roofing Inc

West Central Roofing 61,461.00$            25,352.00$                      86,813.00$               

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

American Door Works - Willmar 69,000.00$            10,500.00$                      79,500.00$               Overhead Doors

Excel Overhead Door 92,355.00$            9,740.00$                        102,095.00$             Overhead Doors

Commercial Door Systems, Inc. 168,350.00$         168,350.00$             Walk Doors

Crow River Glass Inc

D&M Industries

Heartland Door Sales Inc.

Heartland Glass

Kendell Doors & Hardware

Mid Central Door

Nationwide Glass of Willmar 11,962.00$            4,000.00$                        15,962.00$               Aluminum Storefront and Glazing

Overhead Door Company of Mankato

Quality Overhead Door of Mankato

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC

Southwest Glass Center

Total Glass, Inc 10,338.00$            5,800.00$                        16,138.00$               Aluminum Storefront and Glazing

Twin City Hardware - New Hope

Membrane Roof

Metal Wall Panel

Division 8- Doors/Windows

Division 7- Thermal & Moisture Protection



Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Niemela Design and Construction, LLC 43,654.00$            69,337.00$  112,991.00$  Interior Framing, Drywall

Northwest Drywall, Inc. 50,950.00$            69,620.00$  120,570.00$  Interior Framing, Drywall

AF Drywall LLC 72,040.00$            88,560.00$  160,600.00$  Interior Framing, Drywall

Facility Enhancement Inc. 58,000.00$            66,000.00$  124,000.00$  Interior Framing, Drywall

St. Aubin Drywall

Doherty Companies LLC

B&P Drywall & Construction LLC

Knockout Drywall

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

CFS Interiors and Flooring 32,821.00$            22,153.00$  54,974.00$  Flooring

Don's Flooring

Floor to Ceiling Store, Inc. 37,907.00$            22,274.00$  60,181.00$  Flooring

B&B Carpet One Floor & Home

Minnesota Flooring Inc.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Lecy Painting 5,844.50$  10,869.05$  16,713.55$  Painting

Colorful Concepts Painting 4,821.00$  48,436.00$  53,257.00$  Painting

Spectrum Painting of Willmar LLC

Guptill Painting

JSH Construction

Kyle Hoehne Painting

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Pro Maintenance, Inc. 7,027.16$  10,540.74$  17,567.90$  Epoxy, concrete sealer

HTI Polymer

Swedebro 14,500.00$  Epoxy, no sealer

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

St. Cloud Acoustics, Inc. 25,200.00$            14,600.00$  39,800.00$  ACT

Acoustics Associates Inc

Arrow Acoustics LLC

Twin Cities Acoustics Inc. 25,594.00$            14,396.00$  39,990.00$  ACT

Kirk Acoustics Inc.

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

The Tenth Division 21,317.00$            31,317.00$  

Bandstra's Blinds

Bartley Sales Company, Inc. 8,320.00$  Not complete scope

Budget Blinds

Budget Blinds of Spicer/Willmar Lakes Area

Building Material Supply, Inc. (BMSI)

CFS Interiors and Flooring

Flooring

Epoxy

Painting

ACT

Division 9- Finishes

Division 10- Specialties



Construction Supply Inc

Devenport Enterprises LLC

Floor to Ceiling Store, Inc.

Ross Kraemer Construction LLC

We Cover Windows LLC

Company Name Material Labor Total Alt-1 Notes

Stacy's Nursery Inc. 2,100.00$  1,685.20$  3,785.20$  

Altendorf Landscape Co

I & M Landscaping Nursery Inc.

Landscape Concepts, Inc.

Monson Landscaping and Excavating

Taatjes Landscaping & Design

Landscaping

Division 13- Special Construction



 

1009 WEST LINCOLN AVE, OLIVIA, MN 56277 
T 320-523-2361 U HTTPS://OLIVIA.MN.US/ 

 
Memorandum 
To: City Council  
From: Public Works Department 
RE: Quotes for 1-ton Dump Truck 

Public Works solicited the following quotes for a new 1-ton dump truck to replace the current 2008 
Dodge truck, to follow the replacement schedule established for Public Works equipment. 

Truck Options 

Truck MSRP Trade-In City would Pay 
Dodge 3500 $56,296 $17,000 $39,296 
Chevy 3500 $54,592 $15,500 $38,500 
Ford F350 $54,585 $15,000-$17,000 $39,585-$37,585 

All options have a 5-year 60,000 power train warranty 
 

Dump Box Options 

Renville Trailer Sales Inc. $13,700 
Crysteel $15,729 

 

The Public Works Department recommends the following: 

Truck Chevy 3500 $38,500 
Dump Box Renville Trailer Sales Inc. $13,700 
Total  $52,200 

 

This item has been budgeted for in the Public Works Department budget. 

 

 





















 

1009 WEST LINCOLN AVE, OLIVIA, MN 56277 
T 320-523-2361 U HTTPS://OLIVIA.MN.US/ 

 
 

Memorandum 
To: City Council  
From: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administration 
RE: Ordinance Amendments 

Staff has been diligently working with the City Attorney and League of Minnesota Cities to prepared multiple 
ordinance amendments for your approval. Below you will find short summaries addressing the reasons for the 
recommended changes. 

Ordinance Amendments: 

1. Ordinance 2024-04, Amending Chapter 93 of the Olivia City Code Regarding Animal License 
Requirements: Historically, pet licensing has been implemented to ensure pet identification, promote 
responsible pet ownership, and generate revenue. However, recent evaluations suggest that the 
effectiveness of this requirement may be limited and may no longer serve the intended purposes 
optimally. Current data indicates that compliance with the pet licensing requirement is below 50%. This 
low participation undermines the effectiveness of the program. The administrative cost of managing the 
licensing program often outweighs the revenue generated, resulting in an inefficient use of resources. 
Advances in technology, such as microchipping, offer more reliable and permanent means of pet 
identification. In today's digital age, leveraging social media platforms to locate pet owners has proven to 
be an effective and efficient method compared to traditional approaches, such as using spreadsheets for 
animal identification. 

2. Ordinance 2024-05, Amending Chapter 152 of the Olivia City Code Regarding B-3 Central 
Business District: A building permit received by the Planning & Zoning Administrator June 3, 2024 
proposing an attached garage on an already existing single-family home.  Currently, our ordinances would 
define the use of this property as a Nonconforming use, as it is zoned B-3 Central Business and would 
dictate said project to be denied.  By unanimous recommendation of the Planning Commission at the 
regular meeting on June 10, 2024, staff is proposing to amend the current code of ordinances to allow 
minor improvements to nonconforming uses within the B-3 Central Business District.  The ordinance 
change is justified by our new Comprehensive Plan, which would guide us to encourage the updating and 
maintaining of the current housing stock.  This ordinance change would promote more construction, 
maintenance, and housing stock longevity.  



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-04XX 

CITY OF OLIVIA 
COUNTY OF RENVILLE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 93 OF THE OLIVIA CITY CODE 
REGARDING ANIMAL LICENSE REQUIREMENTS 

 
The City Council of the City of Olivia does ordain: 
 
SECTION 1. Sections 93.01, and 93.03, 93.05 and 93.98 of Chapter 93 of the City of Olivia Code 
areis amended to delete the stricken-out text as follows and add additional text as underlined: 
 
93.01 [REPEALED, Ordinance No 24-XX] 
93.01 LICENSE REQUIREMENTS. 
 

The following regulations shall apply to all dogs and cats within the City of Olivia. 
 

(A) A license shall be required for every dog and cat over the age of 6 months kept in the City 
of Olivia.  This shall not apply to any dog or cat temporarily present within the City of Olivia for 
a period of less than 30 days. 
 

(B) The owner, caretaker, or other person in possession of a dog or cat kept within the City 
of Olivia shall apply to the City Clerk for a license for the animal.  The Clerk shall record the 
licenses issued and shall furnish the applicant with a tag for each license.  The applicant shall 
attach the tag to a collar or chain around the neck of the animal in a secure manner. 
 

(C) Licenses for dogs and cats shall be issued for the lifetime of the animal. 
 

(D) The City Clerk shall not issue any license for a dog or cat until the applicant furnishes a 
certificate from a veterinarian indicating that the animal has been vaccinated for rabies within the 
preceding 2 years. 
 

 (E) License fees shall be set by the City Council of the City of Olivia by resolution and may 
be changed from time in the same manner.  (See Appendix A). 
(Ord. 250, passed 10-20-1997) Penalty, see ' 10.99 
 
93.03 POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS AND DANGEROUS AMIMALS. 
 
(D) Reclaiming. 
 (1) All animals conveyed to the pound shall be kept, with humane treatment and  sufficient 
food and water for their comfort, at least five regular business days, unless the animal is a 
dangerous animal as defined under § 93.03(A)(2), in which case it shall be kept for the times 
specified in §§ 93.03(C), (G) or (I), and except if the animal is a cruelly-treated animal in which 
case it shall be kept for 10 regular business days, unless sooner reclaimed by their owners or 



keepers as provided by this section. In case the owner or keeper shall desire to reclaim the animal 
from the pound, the following shall be required: 
  (a) Payment of the animal pick up fees, as established in the fine and fee schedule, and 
receipt of a  release permission from the police; and 
  (b) Payment of veterinary and maintenance costs, as provided by the pound, per day or 
any part of  day while animal is in said pound.; and 
  (c) If a dog is unlicensed, payment of a regular license fee and valid certificate of  
  vaccination for rabies and distemper shots is required. 
 
93.05 EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Sections 93.01 et seq. shall be effective upon passage and publication. 
(Ord. 250, passed 10-20-1997) 
 
93.98 VIOLATIONS. 
 

(A) It shall be a petty misdemeanor for anyone, whether owner, caretaker, or person in 
possession of an animal, to violate the regulations set forth in ' 93.01. 

 
(AB) It shall be a misdemeanor for anyone, whether owner, caretaker, or person in possession 

of an animal, to violate the regulations set forth in '' 93.02, 93.04, 93.05, 93.11, and 93.12. 
 
(BC) In addition to the penalties set forth above, an owner, caretaker, or person in 

possession of a dog or cat convicted of a subsequent violation, excluding those provisions set forth 
in ' 93.04(B), may be ordered by the court to either destroy the animal(s) or remove it (them) 
permanently to a location outside the City of Olivia. 
 

(D) It shall be a misdemeanor to harass, abuse, threaten, or in any way interfere with a police 
officer who is enforcing or attempting to enforce the terms of '' 93.01 et seq. 
 

 
SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect following its passage and 
publication in accordance with state law. 
 
Passed this 1st day of July, 2024. 
 
        __________________________ 
        Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
ATTEST_____________________________ 

Jasmine Miller, City Clerk  
 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-04 

CITY OF OLIVIA 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 93 OF THE OLIVIA CITY CODE 

REGARDING ANIMAL LICENSE REQUIREMENTS 

 

The City Council of the City of Olivia does ordain: 

 

SECTION 1. Sections 93.01, 93.03, 93.05 and 93.98 of Chapter 93 of the City of Olivia Code 

are amended to delete the stricken-out text as follows and add additional text as underlined: 

 

93.01 [REPEALED, Ordinance No 24-XX] 

93.01 LICENSE REQUIREMENTS. 

 

The following regulations shall apply to all dogs and cats within the City of Olivia. 

 

(A) A license shall be required for every dog and cat over the age of 6 months kept in the City 

of Olivia.  This shall not apply to any dog or cat temporarily present within the City of Olivia for 

a period of less than 30 days. 

 

(B) The owner, caretaker, or other person in possession of a dog or cat kept within the City 

of Olivia shall apply to the City Clerk for a license for the animal.  The Clerk shall record the 

licenses issued and shall furnish the applicant with a tag for each license.  The applicant shall 

attach the tag to a collar or chain around the neck of the animal in a secure manner. 

 

(C) Licenses for dogs and cats shall be issued for the lifetime of the animal. 

 

(D) The City Clerk shall not issue any license for a dog or cat until the applicant furnishes a 

certificate from a veterinarian indicating that the animal has been vaccinated for rabies within the 

preceding 2 years. 

 

 (E) License fees shall be set by the City Council of the City of Olivia by resolution and may 

be changed from time in the same manner.  (See Appendix A). 

(Ord. 250, passed 10-20-1997) Penalty, see ' 10.99 

 

93.03 POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS AND DANGEROUS AMIMALS. 

 

(D) Reclaiming. 

 (1) All animals conveyed to the pound shall be kept, with humane treatment and  sufficient 

food and water for their comfort, at least five regular business days, unless the animal is a 

dangerous animal as defined under § 93.03(A)(2), in which case it shall be kept for the times 

specified in §§ 93.03(C), (G) or (I), and except if the animal is a cruelly-treated animal in which 

case it shall be kept for 10 regular business days, unless sooner reclaimed by their owners or 



 

 

keepers as provided by this section. In case the owner or keeper shall desire to reclaim the animal 

from the pound, the following shall be required: 

  (a) Payment of the animal pick up fees, as established in the fine and fee schedule, and 

receipt of a  release permission from the police; and 

  (b) Payment of veterinary and maintenance costs, as provided by the pound, per day or 

any part of  day while animal is in said pound.; and 

  (c) If a dog is unlicensed, payment of a regular license fee and valid certificate of  

  vaccination for rabies and distemper shots is required. 

 

93.05 EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Sections 93.01 et seq. shall be effective upon passage and publication. 

(Ord. 250, passed 10-20-1997) 

 

93.98 VIOLATIONS. 

 

(A) It shall be a petty misdemeanor for anyone, whether owner, caretaker, or person in 

possession of an animal, to violate the regulations set forth in ' 93.01. 

 

(AB) It shall be a misdemeanor for anyone, whether owner, caretaker, or person in possession 

of an animal, to violate the regulations set forth in '' 93.02, 93.04, 93.05, 93.11, and 93.12. 

 

(BC) In addition to the penalties set forth above, an owner, caretaker, or person in 

possession of a dog or cat convicted of a subsequent violation, excluding those provisions set forth 

in ' 93.04(B), may be ordered by the court to either destroy the animal(s) or remove it (them) 

permanently to a location outside the City of Olivia. 

 

(D) It shall be a misdemeanor to harass, abuse, threaten, or in any way interfere with a police 

officer who is enforcing or attempting to enforce the terms of '' 93.01 et seq. 

 

 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect following its passage and 

publication in accordance with state law. 

 

Passed this 1st day of July, 2024. 

 

        __________________________ 

        Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

ATTEST_____________________________ 

Jasmine Miller, City Clerk  

 



LV105-3-958171.v1-6/11/24 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-05 

CITY OF OLIVIA 
COUNTY OF RENVILLE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 152 RELATED TO NONCONFORMING 
USES AND ALLOWING MINOR IMPROVEMENTS 

 
The City Council of the City of Olivia does ordain: 
 

SECTION 1. Sections 152.356 of Chapter 152 of the City of Olivia Code is hereby created by 
adding the text as underlined: 
 
Section 152.356: Minor Improvements to Residential Lots in the B-3 Central Business 
District. 

Purpose. 

This section is intended to provide clear guidelines and allowances for minor improvements to 
legally established nonconforming uses on residential lots located within the B-3 Central 
Business District, ensuring these improvements are consistent with the overall character and 
intent of the district. 

(A) Definition. 

For the purposes of this section only, “minor improvements” shall be defined as non-structural 
changes or enhancements to residential properties that do not significantly alter the use, density, 
or footprint of the existing structures. Examples include, but are not limited to: 

- Landscaping and gardening 

- Installation of fences, patios, and decks 

- Exterior painting, siding, roofing 

- Interior remodel and renovations 

- Window and door replacements 

- Accessory structures, attached or detached, not to exceed the footprint or height of the principal 
structure (e.g., garden sheds, gazebos, garages) 

- Solar panel installation 

A legal nonconforming use may not be changed to a different nonconforming use. 

(B) Permitted Minor Improvements. 



LV105-3-958171.v1-6/11/24 

Residential lots in the B-3 Central Business District are permitted to undergo minor 
improvements as defined above, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Compliance with Existing Regulations: 

   All improvements must comply with applicable building codes, safety regulations, and 
aesthetic guidelines set forth in the B-3 district provisions. 

2. Size and Scale Limitations: 

   Accessory structures must not exceed the footprint or height and must be located within the 
side or rear yard of the property. 

3. Setback Requirements: 

   All improvements must adhere to the established setback requirements for the R-2 district. 

4. Design Consistency: 

    Accessory structures must comply with the requirements governing accessory buildings and 
uses. (Code § 152.046). 

(C) Approval Process. 

Minor improvements as defined in this section do not require a full zoning review but must 
obtain a building permit from the Planning and Zoning Administrator. The permit application 
should include: 

1. A detailed description of the proposed improvements. 

2. A site plan or sketch illustrating the location and dimensions of the improvements. 

3. Photographs of the existing property and the proposed improvement area. 

 The Planning and Zoning Administrator shall review the permit application to ensure 
compliance with the conditions set forth in this section and make a decision on the application, 
including notification of the applicant, within 60 days of application submission. 

(D) Appeals. 

Decisions made by the Planning and Zoning Administrator regarding minor improvement 
permits may be appealed to the Zoning Board of Appeals within 30 days of the decision by the 
Zoning Administrator. 

(E) Enforcement. 

Any minor improvements undertaken without the required permit or in violation of the 
conditions set forth in this section shall be subject to enforcement actions, including fines and the 
requirement to remove or modify non-compliant improvements. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect following its passage and 
publication in accordance with state law. 



LV105-3-958171.v1-6/11/24 

 
Passed this ____ day of July, 2024. 
 

        __________________________ 
        Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
ATTEST_____________________________ 

Jasmine Miller, City Clerk  
 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-70 

 
A Resolution Setting a Public Hearing on July 1, 2024, for the  

Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 152 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 462.357 desires to consider an amendment to the 
zoning code; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
The City Council will consider Ordinance 2024-05 Amending Chapter 152 related to nonconforming uses and 

allowing minor improvements and a public hearing shall be held on such proposed vacation on the 1st day of July, 2024 in 
the City Hall located at 1009 W Lincoln Ave at 5:30 PM or soon thereafter; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby directed to give published, posted and mailed notice of 
such hearing as required by law. 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 17th day of June, 2024. 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



BOLD Community Pool – Report 6-2024

Lifeguarding class that was in May resulted in 3 new hired Bold Pool Employees.

The summer schedule has started and we have had several great comments on our lessons and our staff.
Parents and kids are excited to have lessons again at the pool. The comments are great and I enjoy sharing
them with my employees and to share with our boards.

The adjuster’s accountant and the adjuster are still working on our case. The accountant has changed within the
same organization and we were emailed in early June about getting some information that Amy had provided the
past accountant.

We continue to offer AM lap swim and PM lap swim with Water Ex. Water Safety Instructor (WSI) is scheduled
for early July and I am hopeful to fill the course with the minimum required by the Red Cross (new requirements).
I hope to have three from Bold with 2 being current employees taking the course and one potential new employee.

Our summer swimming program started Monday June 3rd for day time Session One lessons and our evening
session in June started on Tuesday, June 4th. Day time Session Two will be starting on Monday June 17th. Along
with lessons we will have started open swim and family swim for the summer.

We have an inservice scheduled for June and July. I am hoping to do something with EMS in July.

We have had several adjustments to our schedule for the construction going on in and around the school. So far it
has been minor. The project that affects us in July will potentially create some cancellations of activities and
potentially decrease in participation. I am working on a plan b and c to keep as many activities as possible.

In addition to all of the above I have canceled a few activities due to being short staffed during the July WSI class
(July 1st, 2nd and 3rd) and potentially another day or two due to staffing but, I am working on trying to downsize
those days as much as I can.

Thank you

Please let me know if you have any questions
Tracey Johnson, Pool Coordinator BOLD Community Pool
Tracey.johnson@bold.k12.mn.us 320-523-1031 ext3152

mailto:Tracey.johnson@bold.k12.mn.us

	1-Agenda
	4.A - Reg Meeting Minutes 6.3.2024 draft
	4.B - Resolution 2024-58, Authorizing Employment to Owen Baumgartner for the Temporary Part-Time Summer Intern Position
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	4.C - Resolution 2024-59 Hiring of Seasonal Part-Time Workers for the Public Works-Parks Department
	4.D - Resolution 2024-60, Authorizing Employment to Riley Minkel as Full Time Public Works Worker
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	4.E - Resolution 2024-61, Step Movement for Damon Coots
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	4.F - First Amendment to Sale of Shed
	5.B - Resolution 2024-62, Vacating Recorded Utility Easement
	5.C - 2023 Audit Presentation Olivia
	City of Olivia
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Audit Results �2023 Audit Findings
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Your Abdo Team

	5.D - Memo on City Hall Project
	5.D - OLIVIA CITY HALL REMODEL AND ADDITION_GMP_PROJECT_SCOPE_0612024
	5.D - Resolution 2024-63, Accepting Construction Manager's Guaranteed Maximum Price for the City Hall Project_Alternates 1 and 2
	5.D - Resolution 2024-64, Accepting Rough Carpentry Bid for City Hall
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	5.D - Resolution 2024-65,  Accepting Metal Roofing Bid for City Hall
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	5.D - Resolution 2024-66, Accepting Plumbing Bid for City Hall
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	5.D - Resolution 2024-67, Accepting Mechanical Bid for City Hall
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	5.D - Resolution 2024-68, Accepting Fire Suppression Bid for City Hall
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	5.D - Resolution 2024-69, Accepting Electrical Bid for City Hall
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	5.D - Resolution 2024-71, Accepting costs of labor and materials for construction
	Resolution 2024-71, Accepting costs of labor and materials for construction

	5.E - Memo for Public Works 1-ton Dump Truck
	Memorandum

	5.E - PW Quotes
	5.F - Memo - Ordinance Amendments
	Memorandum

	5.F - Ordinance 2024-04 Amending Chapter 93 Regarding Animal License Requirements
	Jasmine Miller, City Clerk

	5.F - Ordinance 2024-04 Amending Chapter 93 Regarding Animal License Requirements
	5.G - Ordinance 2024-05, Amending Chapter 152
	Jasmine Miller, City Clerk

	5.H - Resolution 2024-70, Setting a Public Hearing
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	6. BOLD Community Pool – Report 6-2024 (1)



